
1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



2021 BALANCE SHEET COMMENTS

2021 REVENUE AND EXPENSE COMMENTS

FUTURE FINANCIAL EVENTS 

As is most often the case, Water operations are performing better than budget.  Marina operations  are performing at levels nearly identical to 
their budget.

General operations significantly underperformed both the budget  and the prior year.  Much higher repair and maintenance costs are the 
primary cause.   The escalating operating losses need to be brought back under control.  Clearly an expectation for the new Manager will be a 
heightened responsiveness to neutralizing unfavorable or unexpected events.

The 2021 financial statements and transactions are currently being prepared to send to the external auditors.  It is expected that there will be 
audit adjustments but those adjustments are anticipated to be little different from adjustments generated during the 2019 and 2020 audits.    

A summarized unaudited comparative balance sheet and a condensed statement of revenues and expenses are included following this brief 
narrative. Detailed unaudited statements  are not yet available as they are being prepared for audit but will be available on the Cape George 
website in the future.  

TREASURER'S REPORT
For the Year ended December 31, 2021

Combined operations are performing  behind both budget and the prior year.    Higher overall labor costs, higher utility costs and higher repair 
and maintenance expenses in General operations are the primary causes for the unfavorable variances. 

Operating cash balances are not as strong as the prior year, due in in part to the delay in the 2022 budget coupons being sent out.  As a result 
fewer Members prepaid their 2022 assessments.  This impact is also noticeable in the Prepaid Income line.   This slight dip in cash is 
expected to self-correct during first quarter 2022.

Reserve balances have remained relatively stable over the past year, suggesting that reserve assessments and reserve expenditures are 
tracking fairly evenly.  A full reconciliation of the reserves will be presented near the end of March.

Bank statements  for both operating cash and reserve cash have been received, reconciled and reviewed and there are no problems or 
exceptions.    The primary reserve bank account at Pacific Premier Bank was over the FDIC limit on December 31, 2021.  This is temporary 



                    CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB

        Assets 2021 2020         Liabilities and Fund Balances 2021 2020

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Current Liabilities:

Operations Checking & Petty Cash 79,996$       129,113$     -38% Accounts Payable & Other Liabilities 6,586$         19,429$       -66%

Operating Savings & ICS 148,201       150,233       -1% Prepaid Income 30,157         81,355         -63%

Reserves - General, Water & Marina 1,209,461    1,192,632    1% Unearned Income Marina Wait List 900              1,900           -53%

    Total Cash & Equivalents 1,437,658    1,471,978    -2% Total Current Liabilities 37,643         102,684       -63%

Net Accounts Receivable 19,970         10,729         86% FUND BALANCES:

Total Net Fixed Assets 1,677,612    1,677,082    0% Fund Balances & Equity (Combined) 3,105,509    3,024,601    3%

Total Prepaid & Other Assets 24,990         25,983         -4% Modified Cash Basis Income 17,078         58,487         -71%

TOTAL ASSETS $3,160,230 $3,185,772 -1% TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 3,160,230$  3,185,772$  -1%

      2021 Year to Date - Unaudited   Comparative - Unaudited

Actual Budget Variance % 2021 YTD 2020 YTD Variance %

General General

General Assessment 319,455$     319,455$       -                   0% General Assessment 319,455$   319,455$       -$                 0%

Revenue - All Other Sources 25,452         18,960           6,492           34% Revenue - All Other Sources 25,452       22,568           2,884           13%

      Total General Revenue 344,907       338,415         6,492                 Total General Revenue 344,907     342,023         2,884           

Expenses: Expenses:

   Salaries, Benefits, PR Tax 180,686       177,817         (2,869)          -2%    Salaries, Benefits, PR Tax 180,686     162,513         (18,173)        -11%

    Repairs & Maintenance 43,205         24,450           (18,755)        -77%     Repairs & Maintenance 43,205       11,976           (31,229)        -261%

    Contracted Services 64,478         61,049           (3,429)          -6%     Contracted Services 64,478       86,990           22,512         26%

    Pool Expense & Utilities 31,702         23,500           (8,202)          -35%     Pool Expense & Utilities 31,702       26,084           (5,618)          -22%

    Utilities & Insurance 33,906         38,400           4,494           12%     Utilities & Insurance 33,906       33,450           (456)             -1%

   Other Expenses (incl taxes) 28,404         34,580           6,176           18%    Other Expenses (incl taxes) 28,404       22,904           (5,500)          -24%

      Total General Expenses 382,381       359,796         (25,053)              Total General Expenses 382,381     343,917         (26,890)        

General Net Income (37,474)$  (21,381)$    (16,093)$  -75% General Net Income (37,474)$  (1,894)$      (35,580)$  >-100%

Water Water

Revenue - Water Use Fees 205,144$     203,000$       2,144$         1% Revenue - Water Use Fees 205,144$   197,718$       7,426$         4%

Revenue - All Other Sources 4,435           7,200             (2,765)          -38% Revenue - All Other Sources 4,435         5,518             (1,083)          -20%

Total Water Revenue 209,579       210,200         (621)                  Total Water Revenue 209,579     203,236         6,343           

Expenses: Expenses:

   Salaries, Benefits, PR Tax 84,678 79,672 (5,006)          -6%    Salaries, Benefits, PR Tax 84,678       75,850 (8,828) -12%

    Repairs & Maintenance 1,819 10,800 8,981           83%     Repairs & Maintenance 1,819         4,155 2,336 56%

    Contracted Services 27,026 26,136 (890)             -3%     Contracted Services 27,026       28,112 1,086 4%

    Utilities & Insurance 24,773 23,400 (1,373)          -6%     Utilities & Insurance 24,773       23,614 (1,159) -5%

   Other Expenses (incl taxes) 20,973         25,100           4,127           16%    Other Expenses(incl taxes) 20,973       19,521           (1,452) -7%

     Total Water Expenses 159,269       165,108         5,839                Total Water Expenses 159,269     151,252         (8,017)          

Water Net Income 50,310$   45,092$     5,218$     12% Water Net Income 50,310$  51,984$     (1,674)$    -3%

Marina Marina

Revenue - Moorage/Parking 64,536$       62,000$         2,536$         4% Revenue - Moorage/Parking 64,536$     63,029$         1,507$         2%

Revenue - All Other Sources 13,964         13,250           714$            5% Revenue - All Other Sources 13,964       14,217           (253)             -2%

     Total Marina Revenue 78,500         75,250           3,250                Total Marina Revenue 78,500       77,246           1,254           

Expenses: Expenses:

   Salaries, Benefits, PR Tax 27,663 22,908 (4,755)          -21%    Salaries, Benefits, PR Tax 27,663       26,757 (906) -3%

    Repairs & Maintenance 17,833 18,200 367              2%     Repairs & Maintenance 17,833       12,801 (5,032) -39%

    Contracted Services 8,381 6,879 (1,502)          -22%     Contracted Services 8,381         6,902 (1,479) -21%

    Utilities & Insurance 17,824 16,700 (1,124)          -7%     Utilities & Insurance 17,824       14,953 (2,871) -19%

   Other Expenses (incl taxes) 2,618           5,600             2,982           53%    Other Expenses(incl taxes) 2,618         7,436             4,818 65%

     Total Marina Expenses 74,319         70,287           (4,032)               Total Marina Expenses 74,319       68,849           (5,470)          

Marina Net Income 4,181$     4,963$       (782)$       -16% Marina Net Income 4,181$    8,397$       (4,216)$    -50%

 Net Income/Loss from 

Combined Operations, 

exclusive of Reserve activity 17,017$    28,674$     (11,657)$  -41%

 Net Income/Loss from 

Combined Operations, 

exclusive of Reserve activity 17,017$ 58,487$     (41,470)$  -71%

Reserve Activity -                   Reserve Activity

Routine Reserve Assessment 190,261         190,281         (20)               0% Routine Reserve Revenue 190,261       127,072         63,189 50%

Reserve Interest - all 5,980             3,100             2,880           93% Reserve Interest - all 5,980           1,347             4,633 >100%

Gross Reserve Activity 196,241$       193,381$       2,860$         1% Gross Reserve Activity 196,241$     128,419$       67,822$       53%

      Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 - Preliminary Subject to Audit

Preliminary Subject to Audit - Reserve Assessment, Allocations and Interest not included in these Operating Results 

 Summary Revenue and Expense Statements for the periods ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 (Modified cash basis, excludes depreciation) 

































































































































52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



 

 

Regular Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
February 24, 2022 

3:00 P.M. 
Via Zoom 

 

 

A.  President’s Comments and Announcements – Ray Graves  
  
 
B.  Action on Minutes –Pat Gulick 
 

1. Approve minutes of the regular Board Meeting dated January 27,2022 and the Budget Ratification 
Meeting dated February 11, 2022.   

 
C.  Membership Report – Pat Gulick  
 
D.  Treasurer’s Report – Fayla Schwartz 
 
E.  Committee Reports 
 
F.  Information items or documents submitted to the Trustees at Study Session  

1. Letter from member 
2. Executive Summary on Reserve Balances 

 
G.  Member Participation:  
NOTICE:  The President will ask members that have called into the Zoom Meeting that are listening to the Board 
Meeting to come forward with any questions, comments, compliments, or concerns.  We encourage and wish to 
promote member participation with the following stipulations: Each member may speak once on any given topic 
until every member that wishes to speak has done so.  Each member may have one rebuttal with a 2-minute time 
limit on the same topic.  If another topic is raised the same procedure will follow.  Note:  The Board of Trustees 
will not hear or discuss owner violations or owner account issues.  They must be addressed in a separate 
hearing. 
 
H.  New Business Agenda Items (Consider approval of the following listed agenda items)  

1. Consider a motion to accept the quote for well cleaning service by Inland Potable Services. - John Dwyer 

2. Consider a motion to accept the quote for a telemetry alarm from Correct Equipment for $6844.92 - John 
Dwyer  

3. Consider a motion to accept of new healthcare program – Fayla Schwartz 

4. Consider a motion to establish Dual Control of payroll and benefits plans - Fayla Schwartz 

5. Consider a motion to appoint George Martin and Dave Baker as co-chairs of the Building Committee - Joel 
Janetski 

6. Consider a motion to appoint Jim Bodkin as chair of the Ad Hoc Berm Committee - Pat Gulick 

7. Consider a motion to grant relief of excess water fees for a member - John Dwyer 

8. Ratify Board email approval to purchase of the HR module with ADP - Fayla Schwartz 

9. Consider a motion to accept an updated MIS01e Trustee Nomination Form - Jane Ludwig 

10. Consider a motion to approve the amended 1120-H IRS filing for 2020 and payment of $524. -Fayla 
Schwartz. 

 
I.  Open Board Discussion – Trustee Discussion Only 

• Discuss Reserve Balances Executive Summary  
  
  



 

 

  
 
 
  
J.  Announcements:  
 

• Reserve Balances meeting - Thursday, March 3, 2022 at 3 pm via Zoom 

• Study Session – Monday, March 21, 2022 at 3 pm via Zoom 

• Board meeting - Thursday, March 24, 2022 at 3 pm via Zoom 
 
K.  Adjournment 



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



Regular Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
May 26, 2022 

3:00 P.M. 
Via Zoom 

 

A. Vice President’s Comments and Announcements – Jane Ludwig   

1. There will be an Executive Session at the end of this meeting to discuss member violations and 
personnel matters.   

 
B.  Action on Minutes – Pat Gulick 

1. Approve minutes of the regular Board Meeting dated April 28, 2022, and the Special Board Meeting 
dated May 18, 2022.   

 
C. Manager’s Report – Marnie Levy 
 
D. Treasurer’s Report – Fayla Schwartz 
 
E. New Members – Pat Gulick 
 
F.  Committee Reports 
 
G.  Information items or documents submitted to the Trustees at Study Session - none  

 
H.  Member Participation:  
NOTICE:  The President will ask members that have called into the Zoom Meeting that are listening to the Board 
Meeting to come forward with any questions, comments, compliments, or concerns.  We encourage and wish 
to promote member participation with the following stipulations: Each member may speak once on any given 
topic until every member that wishes to speak has done so.  Each member may have one rebuttal with a 2-
minute time limit on the same topic.  If another topic is raised the same procedure will follow.  Note:  The 
Board of Trustees will not hear or discuss owner violations or owner account issues.  They must be addressed 
in a separate hearing. 
 
I.  New Business Agenda Items (Consider approval of the following listed agenda items)  

1.  Accept/reject the CAU 2022-2023 insurance quote for a premium of $30,282 – Fayla Schwartz.  

2.  Accept/reject the adjustment of Reserves balances as of 12/31/2020 to $321,127 for General 
Operations; $742,930 for Water and $81,217 for Marina – Fayla Schwartz. 

 
3.  Accept/reject the proposed revisions to EMP04 as shown in 5/26/2022 Board Packet – Jan Ludwig. 

4.  Accept/reject the resignation of Steve McDevitt as chair of the Environmental Committee – Pat Gulick. 

5.  Accept/reject the certification of candidates for the Board of Trustees – Pat Gulick. 

6.  Accept/reject updates to the Water Connection and Use Permit Form – John Dwyer. 

 
J. Open Board Discussion – Trustee Discussion Only 

 
K.  Executive Session 
  
L.  Announcements:  

• Study Session – Monday, June 20, 2022 at 3 pm via Zoom 

• Board meeting - Thursday, June 23, 2022 at 3 pm via Zoom 
 
M.  Adjournment 



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



1 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Tuesday, May 10, 2022, 9:15 am (via ZOOM) 

 

ATTENDANCE: Diane Boushek, Varn Brooks, Patty Dunmire, Sue Dunning, Chuck Hommel, 

Marnie Levy, Steven McDevitt, Ruth Ross 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER: Stephen McDevitt called the meeting to order at 9:20 am. 

 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Sue moved and Chuck seconded that the minutes of the April 

2022 meeting be approved as written, and the motion passed unanimously.  

 

III. FISCAL REPORT: Current balance is 2003.87, reflecting sales of flower booklets. 

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS 

A. PTMSC Intertidal Survey: June 15 (Kinzie) & June 16 (CG). Ruth 

notified members interested in participating to contact Betsy Carlson at 

PTMSC and view the refresher training. 

B. Selection of New EC Chairperson: Steve has notified the committee that 

he is stepping down after his 2-year term. The committee thanked Steve 

for all his hard work, especially during the difficult conditions with Covid. 

Ruth informed the committee that she will continue as secretary but is not 

able to take on the chair position. Members were asked to please consider 

serving in this position. 

 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Styrofoam Recycling: contact Jo Blair or Ruth for information. 

B. WA Dept. of Ecology Oil Spill Response Kit: Grant requests are 

backlogged for a year. Steve hopes to get a grant processed next year. 

C. Earth Day Beach Cleanup: Steve reported that 24 volunteers conducted a 

very successful beach cleanup south and north of Cape George, with 

approximately 90 lbs of bagged miscellaneous plastics and other debris, 

along with at least 100 lbs of larger pieces of wood, PVC pipe, and rubber 

hose, collected. 

D. Meeting with Taylor Shellfish: since approximately 30 rigid plastic 

seafood agriculture bags were found during the clean-up. Steve contacted 

Taylor Shellfish. Their representatives met with Steve and Varn and said 

they are eager to collect bags that have broken away and washed up on the 

beach and will start checking our beaches and will also pick up any bags 

we find. The committee needs to discuss with Donnie a location where 

members can place these bags if they find them so they can be collected. 

E. Hemlock Spraying: Marnie will follow-up with Terri concerning the 

status of this work. 

F. Ravine Work Plans: Chuck Hommel gave an update on maintenance 

work in the ravine and plan for new steps to Huckleberry Place. 

20



2 
 

G. Meeting with WSU Ext. Rain Garden Volunteer: Steve met with 

Jeanette Maestre from the extension office about maintenance/upkeep for 

the garden. Weeding and mulching need to be completed. The existing 

fencing can be taken down at the end of this season, but a lower fence will 

be needed to keep people from stepping into the bottom of the rain garden. 

H. Regular articles on environmental topics for CG newsletter: Articles 

that have appeared in 2022 covered a history of flooding and the 

construction of the berm by Kitty Rucker (Jan 2022), pruning workshop at 

the clubhouse by Patty Dunmire (March 2022), plant booklets for sale by 

Patty (April 2022), and Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife 

regulations for fishing and shellfish gathering by Steve McDevitt and plant 

booklets for sale (May 2022). 

I. Marine Mammal Stranding Network Signs: Steve reported that one 

sign has been placed at the marina gazebo and one at memorial park. 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:11 am. 

 

Respectfully submitted 

Ruth Ross, Secretary 

 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37

























































Financial Reporting Package 

Prepared for: 

CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB 

06/01/2022 – 06/30/2022 

Prepared by: 

001



Table of Contents

Section Report Description
1 Fund Balance Sheet - By

Range
A list of the balances in all general ledger accounts broken down by
funds.

2 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

3 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

4 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

5 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

6 Aged Owner Balance The list of owners with balances over 30 days.
7 Prepaid Owners The list of owners with a prepaid balance.
8 Check Register The list of all checks written for a community during a period of

time.
9 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
10 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
11 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
12 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
13 General Ledger Detail Shows General Ledger activity and supporting information for a

given time period.

002



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
FUND BALANCE SHEET

As of: 06/30/2022
Assets

Account Operating Reserves Total
Operating Cash
01103-001 Petty Cash $560.61 $0.00 $560.61
01104-001 Chase #1366 New Chase checking $198,961.01 $0.00 $198,961.01
01106-001 OP - PPB 0125 New $101,468.10 $0.00 $101,468.10
01107-001 Oper Savings - General - Chase 5161 $100,041.24 $0.00 $100,041.24
Operating Cash Total $401,030.96 $0.00 $401,030.96

Reserve Cash
01108-001 Reserve Invest - General $0.00 $1,795.00 $1,795.00
01109-001 Reserve Inv Bank 0082 - General $0.00 $170,099.56 $170,099.56
01111-008 ICS Accounts- PPB Bank $50,249.79 $0.00 $50,249.79
01150-001 PPB - 6mo CD # 1015 Exp 02/07/2022 $0.00 $76,900.72 $76,900.72
01160-001 PPB - 9mo CD #1023 Exp 08-11-21 $0.00 $77,213.36 $77,213.36
01170-001 Kitsap Bank- Money Market $0.00 $100,106.13 $100,106.13
01173-001 Kitsap Bank Intra FL-CD # 2016 $0.00 $475,142.13 $475,142.13
01173-002 Kitsap Bank Intra FL-CD # 2008 $0.00 $400,076.12 $400,076.12
01195-001 Due to / from Reserves -General $0.00 ($49,197.30) ($49,197.30)
01195-003 Due to / from - Reserves - Marina $0.00 $2,077.56 $2,077.56
01199-001 Due From / TO Operating - General $49,197.30 $0.00 $49,197.30
01199-003 Due From / TO Operating - Marina ($2,077.56) $0.00 ($2,077.56)
Reserve Cash Total $97,369.53 $1,254,213.28 $1,351,582.81

Current Assets
01201-001 Accts Receivables General $5,042.34 $0.00 $5,042.34
01201-002 Accts Receivables Water $1,407.20 $0.00 $1,407.20
01201-003 Accts Receivables Marina $734.22 $0.00 $734.22
01201-008 Allowance for Doubtful Accts. ($4,375.00) $0.00 ($4,375.00)
01201-099 Acct Rec - Reserve Assessment $1,411.22 $0.00 $1,411.22
01201-100 Allow. Uncollectible Reserve ($226.00) $0.00 ($226.00)
01202-001 Accts Receivables Other - General $606.68 $0.00 $606.68
Current Assets Total $4,600.66 $0.00 $4,600.66

Fixed Assets
01401-001 Land General - General $30,222.16 $0.00 $30,222.16
01405-001 Land Improvements - General $76,413.20 $0.00 $76,413.20
01406-001 Accum Depletion Land Improv - General ($18,429.42) $0.00 ($18,429.42)
01411-001 Buildings General - General $904,677.90 $0.00 $904,677.90
01415-001 Accum Deprec Blds General - General ($623,317.41) $0.00 ($623,317.41)
01421-001 Equip/Veh Assets General $134,804.08 $0.00 $134,804.08
01425-001 Accum Deprc Equip/Veh Gen ($101,304.72) $0.00 ($101,304.72)
01431-002 Water System Improvements $1,068,319.08 $0.00 $1,068,319.08
01435-005 Accum Deprec Wtr/Grwth ($644,497.96) $0.00 ($644,497.96)
01451-011 Roads Special $1,148,799.98 $0.00 $1,148,799.98
01455-011 Accum Deprec Roads Rds ($853,159.41) $0.00 ($853,159.41)
01460-003 Marina Improvements - Marina $812,351.84 $0.00 $812,351.84
01461-003 Accum Depreciation-Marina - Marina ($272,646.68) $0.00 ($272,646.68)

003



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
As of: 06/30/2022

FUND BALANCE SHEET

Account Operating Reserves Total
01490-001 CIP - Construction in Progress - General $529.89 $0.00 $529.89
01490-002 CIP - Construction in Progress - Water $6,621.11 $0.00 $6,621.11
Fixed Assets Total $1,669,383.64 $0.00 $1,669,383.64

Other Assets
01501-001 Prepaid Insurance General - General $21,883.19 $0.00 $21,883.19
01530-001 Exchange $2,144.41 $0.00 $2,144.41
Other Assets Total $24,027.60 $0.00 $24,027.60

Total Assets: $2,196,412.39 $1,254,213.28 $3,450,625.67

Liabilities

Account Operating Reserves Total
Current Liability
02100-001 A/P - Reserves - General $0.00 $19,795.49 $19,795.49
02101-001 Accts Payable Gen - General $8,077.00 $0.00 $8,077.00
02103-001 Accts Payable Comm Gen - General $34,828.67 $0.00 $34,828.67
02111-001 Vacation Payable - General $6,895.26 $0.00 $6,895.26
02120-001 Prepaid Income General $100,934.51 $0.00 $100,934.51
02122-001 Security Deposit- General $825.00 $0.00 $825.00
02122-002 Security / Waiting - Unused Water ($400.00) $0.00 ($400.00)
02122-003 Wait List - Marina $900.00 $0.00 $900.00
02130-001 Chase Credit Card ($2,425.19) $0.00 ($2,425.19)
02130-003 Interest Rec Reserves $0.00 ($841.00) ($841.00)
02510-001 Deferred Income - General $1.89 $0.00 $1.89
02510-002 Deferred Income - Water $306.54 $0.00 $306.54
02510-099 Deferred Income - Reserves $28.03 $0.00 $28.03
Current Liability Total $149,971.71 $18,954.49 $168,926.20

Total Liabilities: $149,971.71 $18,954.49 $168,926.20

Equity

Account Operating Reserves Total
Fund Balances
03002-001 Prior Year Reserves -ALL $0.00 $1,196,646.80 $1,196,646.80
03005-001 Reserves Fund - General $0.00 ($220,794.17) ($220,794.17)
03005-002 Reserves Fund - Water $0.00 $82,578.45 $82,578.45
03005-003 Reserves Fund - Marina $0.00 $116,247.96 $116,247.96
03050-001 CY - RESERVE EXPENSE - General $0.00 $73,832.21 $73,832.21
03050-003 CY - RESERVES EXPENSE - Marina $0.00 ($19,795.49) ($19,795.49)
03510-001 CY - RESERVE INTEREST: - General $0.00 $6,775.03 $6,775.03
03510-002 Reserve Interest - Water $0.00 ($75.00) ($75.00)
03510-003 Reserve Interest - Marina $0.00 ($157.00) ($157.00)
03600-001 Fund Balance - General $1,916,954.68 $0.00 $1,916,954.68
Fund Balances Total $1,916,954.68 $1,235,258.79 $3,152,213.47

Equity
03800-001 Retained Earnings - General $10,763.02 $0.00 $10,763.02
03800-002 Retained Earnings - Water $2,400.66 $0.00 $2,400.66

004



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
As of: 06/30/2022

FUND BALANCE SHEET

Account Operating Reserves Total
Equity Total $13,163.68 $0.00 $13,163.68

Current Year Net Income/(Loss) $116,322.32 $0.00 $116,322.32
Total Equity: $2,046,440.68 $1,235,258.79 $3,281,699.47

Total Liabilities & Equity $2,196,412.39 $1,254,213.28 $3,450,625.67

005



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

General
Start: 06/01/2022 | End: 06/30/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04050-001 Reserve Income General 110.00 0.00 110.00 110.00 0.00 110.00 0.00
04101-001 Annual Assess General 27,686.11 27,686.11 0.00 162,922.96 162,921.92 1.04 329,038.58
04107-001 Lot Mow Fees General - General (90.00) 916.67 (1,006.67) 2,970.00 5,500.02 (2,530.02) 11,000.00
04108-001 Comm Center Rental 80.00 93.75 (13.75) 770.00 562.50 207.50 1,125.00
04110-001 Marina Wait List - General 0.00 120.92 (120.92) 100.00 725.52 (625.52) 1,451.00
04113-001 Late Fee Income (59.50) 129.17 (188.67) 540.50 775.02 (234.52) 1,550.00
04115-001 Other Fees General 40.00 25.00 15.00 180.00 150.00 30.00 300.00
04301-001 Int Income - Oper General - Ge... 36.47 4.67 31.80 46.25 28.02 18.23 56.00
04800-001 Donations & Contributions- Gen... 0.00 44.75 (44.75) 2,212.79 268.50 1,944.29 537.00
04801-001 Misc Income- General (1,095.52) 83.33 (1,178.85) (475.52) 499.98 (975.50) 1,000.00
04805-001 Rental Application Fee - Gener... 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 80.00 0.00
04806-001 Fines - General (192.50) 95.83 (288.33) (42.50) 574.98 (617.48) 1,150.00
04807-001 Access Cards/FOB's - General 245.00 62.50 182.50 760.00 375.00 385.00 750.00
04808-001 Phone Directories - General 66.00 40.33 25.67 330.00 241.98 88.02 484.00
Income Total 26,826.06 29,303.03 (2,476.97) 170,504.48 172,623.44 (2,118.96) 348,441.58

Total Income 26,826.06 29,303.03 (2,476.97) 170,504.48 172,623.44 (2,118.96) 348,441.58
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Salaries,Benefits & Tax
05100-001 Wages- Caretaker Assistant - G... 1,243.00 974.67 (268.33) 4,134.62 5,848.02 1,713.40 11,696.00
05101-001 Wages - Manager- General 3,565.37 4,638.58 1,073.21 5,574.36 27,831.48 22,257.12 55,663.00
05103-001 Wages-Caretakers- General 1,308.12 2,710.67 1,402.55 13,953.35 16,264.02 2,310.67 32,528.00
05104-001 Wages-Office Admin. General 2,701.41 1,898.17 (803.24) 19,851.07 11,389.02 (8,462.05) 22,778.00
05120-001 Benefits General 1,115.62 1,812.92 697.30 6,138.32 10,877.52 4,739.20 21,755.00
05201-001 Payroll Taxes General 893.87 1,268.58 374.71 3,577.84 7,611.48 4,033.64 15,223.00
Salaries,Benefits & Tax Total 10,827.39 13,303.59 2,476.20 53,229.56 79,821.54 26,591.98 159,643.00

Repairs & Maintenance
05301-001 R & M Buildings- General 83.42 385.42 302.00 3,740.03 2,312.52 (1,427.51) 4,625.00
05302-001 R & M Roads & Drainage 0.00 833.33 833.33 764.41 4,999.98 4,235.57 10,000.00
05303-001 R & M Office Equipment 0.00 36.50 36.50 0.00 219.00 219.00 438.00
05304-001 R & M Vehicles 0.00 183.33 183.33 187.42 1,099.98 912.56 2,200.00
05305-001 R & M Equipment 86.38 229.17 142.79 406.27 1,375.02 968.75 2,750.00
05310-001 R & M Grounds 639.97 560.42 (79.55) 3,495.50 3,362.52 (132.98) 6,725.00
05313-001 R & M Swimming Pool -NEW 0.00 177.08 177.08 430.32 1,062.48 632.16 2,125.00
Repairs & Maintenance Total 809.77 2,405.25 1,595.48 9,023.95 14,431.50 5,407.55 28,863.00

Contracted Services
05401-001 Contract Service Copier Equip-... 402.68 239.58 (163.10) 1,733.15 1,437.48 (295.67) 2,875.00
05402-001 Contract Service - Legal - Gen... 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 8,685.50 6,000.00 (2,685.50) 12,000.00
05403-001 Contract Service -Accounting -... 1,956.25 1,784.83 (171.42) 13,985.96 10,708.98 (3,276.98) 21,418.00
05404-001 Contract Service - General 96.26 0.00 (96.26) 192.52 0.00 (192.52) 0.00
05405-001 Contract Service - Lot Mow 2,782.05 916.67 (1,865.38) 5,856.49 5,500.02 (356.47) 11,000.00

006



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
Start: 06/01/2022 | End: 06/30/2022

INCOME STATEMENT

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

05406-001 Contract Service-Other General 3,927.80 20.83 (3,906.97) 7,162.21 124.98 (7,037.23) 250.00
05407-001 Contracted Service -Janitorial... 804.00 739.58 (64.42) 5,096.63 4,437.48 (659.15) 8,875.00
05408-001 Contracted Services - Accting ... 0.00 125.00 125.00 2,351.44 750.00 (1,601.44) 1,500.00
05409-001 Contracted Service - Pest Cont... 0.00 102.08 102.08 945.90 612.48 (333.42) 1,225.00
05410-001 Contracted Service - Sanitatio... 0.00 135.42 135.42 0.00 812.52 812.52 1,625.00
05411-001 Contracted Service - Postage E... 0.00 87.50 87.50 0.00 525.00 525.00 1,050.00
05412-001 Contracted Service - Cable Int... 78.32 193.25 114.93 464.92 1,159.50 694.58 2,319.00
05413-001 Contracted Service - Noxious W... 0.00 427.08 427.08 0.00 2,562.48 2,562.48 5,125.00
Contracted Services Total 10,047.36 5,771.82 (4,275.54) 46,474.72 34,630.92 (11,843.80) 69,262.00

Property and other Taxes
05501-001 Sales B&O Taxes General 0.00 17.17 17.17 0.00 103.02 103.02 206.00
05504-001 Common property tax - General 0.00 40.67 40.67 0.00 244.02 244.02 488.00
05507-001 Other Tax,License,Fee Gen 65.00 172.92 107.92 1,936.59 1,037.52 (899.07) 2,075.00
05508-001 Federal Income Tax - General 468.50 0.00 (468.50) 1,168.50 0.00 (1,168.50) 0.00
Property and other Taxes Total 533.50 230.76 (302.74) 3,105.09 1,384.56 (1,720.53) 2,769.00

Supplies, Small Tools, Etc..
05601-001 Office Supplies 932.43 187.50 (744.93) 2,162.71 1,125.00 (1,037.71) 2,250.00
05602-001 New Water Meters - General (1,019.63) 0.00 1,019.63 (1,019.63) 0.00 1,019.63 0.00
05604-001 Vehicle Gas & Oil General 336.25 152.08 (184.17) 2,335.73 912.48 (1,423.25) 1,825.00
05605-001 Supplies- General 351.19 327.08 (24.11) 4,371.55 1,962.48 (2,409.07) 3,925.00
05606-001 Small Tools & Equip Gen 544.39 360.00 (184.39) 1,711.25 2,160.00 448.75 4,320.00
05607-001 Supplies General Pool - NEW 199.70 200.00 0.30 1,674.33 1,200.00 (474.33) 2,400.00
05608-001 Utilities Pool - NEW 1,224.23 1,468.75 244.52 10,177.82 8,812.50 (1,365.32) 17,625.00
05609-001 Misc. Expense Pool - NEW 0.00 189.42 189.42 0.00 1,136.52 1,136.52 2,273.00
Supplies, Small Tools, Etc.. Total 2,568.56 2,884.83 316.27 21,413.76 17,308.98 (4,104.78) 34,618.00

Utilities
05701-001 Utilities General 412.41 543.75 131.34 3,279.28 3,262.50 (16.78) 6,525.00
05702-001 Telephone- General 287.58 443.75 156.17 1,812.72 2,662.50 849.78 5,325.00
Utilities Total 699.99 987.50 287.51 5,092.00 5,925.00 833.00 11,850.00

Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc.
05703-001 Insurance - General 1,949.93 1,956.25 6.32 11,699.58 11,737.50 37.92 23,475.00
05705-001 Postage - General 0.00 244.42 244.42 1,769.43 1,466.52 (302.91) 2,933.00
05707-001 Misc. Expense - General 90.00 550.17 460.17 2,388.27 3,301.02 912.75 6,602.00
05708-001 Certification/Education -Gen. 0.00 200.00 200.00 160.00 1,200.00 1,040.00 2,400.00
Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc. Total 2,039.93 2,950.84 910.91 16,017.28 17,705.04 1,687.76 35,410.00

Total Expense 27,526.50 28,534.59 1,008.09 154,356.36 171,207.54 16,851.18 342,415.00

Net Income (700.44) 768.44 (1,468.88) 16,148.12 1,415.90 14,732.22 6,026.58

007



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

Water
Start: 06/01/2022 | End: 06/30/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04104-002 Water User Fees - Water 18,608.33 18,608.33 0.00 107,146.26 106,575.00 571.26 218,225.00
04105-002 Water Hookup Fees - Water 2,200.00 300.00 1,900.00 3,300.00 1,800.00 1,500.00 3,600.00
04106-002 Excess Water Use 0.00 244.83 (244.83) 5,440.00 1,468.98 3,971.02 2,938.00
Income Total 20,808.33 19,153.16 1,655.17 115,886.26 109,843.98 6,042.28 224,763.00

Total Income 20,808.33 19,153.16 1,655.17 115,886.26 109,843.98 6,042.28 224,763.00
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Salaries,Benefits & Tax
05100-002 Wages- Caretaker Assistant - W... 717.20 349.08 (368.12) 2,385.64 2,094.48 (291.16) 4,189.00
05101-002 Wages- Manager - Water 1,794.61 2,333.58 538.97 3,343.16 14,001.48 10,658.32 28,003.00
05103-002 Wages-Caretakers-WaterOperator 658.44 1,337.67 679.23 7,023.35 8,026.02 1,002.67 16,052.00
05104-002 Wages-Office Admin. -Water 1,359.74 955.25 (404.49) 10,101.15 5,731.50 (4,369.65) 11,463.00
05120-002 Benefits - Water 611.40 1,046.75 435.35 3,955.78 6,280.50 2,324.72 12,561.00
05201-002 Payroll Taxes Water 430.09 608.25 178.16 2,213.43 3,649.50 1,436.07 7,299.00
Salaries,Benefits & Tax Total 5,571.48 6,630.58 1,059.10 29,022.51 39,783.48 10,760.97 79,567.00

Repairs & Maintenance
05301-002 R & M Buildings-Water 0.00 145.83 145.83 0.00 874.98 874.98 1,750.00
05303-002 R & M Office Equip-Water 0.00 8.33 8.33 0.00 49.98 49.98 100.00
05304-002 R & M Vehicles-Water 0.00 129.17 129.17 0.00 775.02 775.02 1,550.00
05305-002 R & M Equipment-Water 0.00 104.17 104.17 0.00 625.02 625.02 1,250.00
05307-002 R & M Wells, Tanks & Pipes - W... 0.00 270.83 270.83 0.00 1,624.98 1,624.98 3,250.00
05310-002 R & M Grounds - Water 0.00 166.67 166.67 0.00 1,000.02 1,000.02 2,000.00
Repairs & Maintenance Total 0.00 825.00 825.00 0.00 4,950.00 4,950.00 9,900.00

Contracted Services
05402-002 Contract Service -Legal-Water 0.00 83.33 83.33 0.00 499.98 499.98 1,000.00
05403-002 Contract Service- Acctg- Water 533.17 573.67 40.50 4,186.84 3,442.02 (744.82) 6,884.00
05404-002 Contract Service - Water 1,346.00 1,300.00 (46.00) 8,790.00 7,800.00 (990.00) 15,600.00
05406-002 Contract Service- Other Water 6.16 218.75 212.59 67.76 1,312.50 1,244.74 2,625.00
Contracted Services Total 1,885.33 2,175.75 290.42 13,044.60 13,054.50 9.90 26,109.00

Property and other Taxes
05501-002 Sales B&O Taxes Water 991.13 2,500.00 1,508.87 9,110.74 5,000.00 (4,110.74) 10,000.00
05506-002 Operating Licenses Water - Wat... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 900.00
05507-002 Other Tax,License,Fee Wtr 0.00 83.33 83.33 861.05 499.98 (361.07) 1,000.00
Property and other Taxes Total 991.13 2,583.33 1,592.20 9,971.79 6,399.98 (3,571.81) 11,900.00

Supplies, Small Tools, Etc..
05601-002 Office Supplies-Water 0.00 89.58 89.58 0.00 537.48 537.48 1,075.00
05602-002 New Water Meters - Water 1,019.63 0.00 (1,019.63) 1,019.63 0.00 (1,019.63) 0.00
05604-002 Vehicle Gas & Oil - Water 0.00 170.83 170.83 125.85 1,024.98 899.13 2,050.00

008



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
Start: 06/01/2022 | End: 06/30/2022

INCOME STATEMENT

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

05605-002 Supplies- Water 26.99 250.00 223.01 1,523.79 1,500.00 (23.79) 3,000.00
05606-002 Small Tools & Equip Water 0.00 72.92 72.92 0.00 437.52 437.52 875.00
05607-002 Supplies General Pool - Water 113.38 0.00 (113.38) 113.38 0.00 (113.38) 0.00
Supplies, Small Tools, Etc.. Total 1,160.00 583.33 (576.67) 2,782.65 3,499.98 717.33 7,000.00

Utilities
05701-002 Utilities Water 729.97 989.58 259.61 4,127.71 5,937.48 1,809.77 11,875.00
05702-002 Telephone-Water 402.41 35.92 (366.49) 1,310.86 215.52 (1,095.34) 431.00
Utilities Total 1,132.38 1,025.50 (106.88) 5,438.57 6,153.00 714.43 12,306.00

Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc.
05703-002 Insurance-Water 958.63 960.42 1.79 5,751.78 5,762.52 10.74 11,525.00
05705-002 Postage-Water 0.00 131.25 131.25 150.08 787.50 637.42 1,575.00
05707-002 Misc. Expense - Water 0.00 114.58 114.58 46.00 687.48 641.48 1,375.00
05708-002 Certification/Education -Water 0.00 15.67 15.67 0.00 94.02 94.02 188.00
Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc. Total 958.63 1,221.92 263.29 5,947.86 7,331.52 1,383.66 14,663.00

Total Expense 11,698.95 15,045.41 3,346.46 66,207.98 81,172.46 14,964.48 161,445.00

Net Income 9,109.38 4,107.75 5,001.63 49,678.28 28,671.52 21,006.76 63,318.00

009



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

Marina
Start: 06/01/2022 | End: 06/30/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04106-003 Boat Trailer Parking 230.00 625.00 (395.00) 10,120.00 3,750.00 6,370.00 7,500.00
04109-003 Marina Moorage - Marina 966.00 5,645.83 (4,679.83) 64,369.00 33,874.98 30,494.02 67,750.00
04110-003 Marina Wait List Forfeiture 400.00 0.00 400.00 2,600.00 0.00 2,600.00 0.00
04112-003 Ramp Fee 400.00 308.33 91.67 3,100.00 1,849.98 1,250.02 3,700.00
04114-003 Daily Moorage/Ramp Fees 48.00 58.33 (10.33) 128.00 349.98 (221.98) 700.00
04802-003 Dock Boxes - Marina 0.00 0.00 0.00 760.00 0.00 760.00 0.00
04803-003 Dock Electric Fee - Marina 0.00 648.75 (648.75) 7,250.00 3,892.50 3,357.50 7,785.00
04804-003 Small Boats - Marina 200.00 333.33 (133.33) 3,900.00 1,999.98 1,900.02 4,000.00
Income Total 2,244.00 7,619.57 (5,375.57) 92,227.00 45,717.42 46,509.58 91,435.00

Total Income 2,244.00 7,619.57 (5,375.57) 92,227.00 45,717.42 46,509.58 91,435.00
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Salaries,Benefits & Tax
05100-003 Wages- Caretaker Assistant - M... 239.80 99.67 (140.13) 797.64 598.02 (199.62) 1,196.00
05101-003 Wages-Manager-Marina 602.18 781.33 179.15 1,121.80 4,687.98 3,566.18 9,376.00
05103-003 Wages-Caretaker Marina 220.94 396.08 175.14 2,356.66 2,376.48 19.82 4,753.00
05104-003 Wages-Office Admin. -Marina 456.25 320.00 (136.25) 3,390.41 1,920.00 (1,470.41) 3,840.00
05120-003 Benefits-Marina 204.42 352.42 148.00 1,324.40 2,114.52 790.12 4,229.00
05201-003 Payroll Taxes - Marina 138.97 196.25 57.28 715.22 1,177.50 462.28 2,355.00
Salaries,Benefits & Tax Total 1,862.56 2,145.75 283.19 9,706.13 12,874.50 3,168.37 25,749.00

Repairs & Maintenance
05303-003 R & M Office Equipment-Marina 0.00 8.33 8.33 0.00 49.98 49.98 100.00
05304-003 R & M Vehicles 0.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 300.00
05305-003 R & M Equipment - Marina 0.00 18.75 18.75 22.35 112.50 90.15 225.00
05308-003 R & M- Docks & Ramps - Marina 896.51 281.25 (615.26) 5,625.94 1,687.50 (3,938.44) 3,375.00
05309-003 R & M - Dredging - Marina 9,427.98 1,125.00 (8,302.98) 9,427.98 6,750.00 (2,677.98) 13,500.00
05310-003 R & M Grounds-Marina 0.00 83.33 83.33 220.93 499.98 279.05 1,000.00
Repairs & Maintenance Total 10,324.49 1,541.66 (8,782.83) 15,297.20 9,249.96 (6,047.24) 18,500.00

Contracted Services
05403-003 Contract Services - Accounting 221.52 239.92 18.40 1,985.60 1,439.52 (546.08) 2,879.00
05404-003 Contract Service - Marina 96.26 52.08 (44.18) 1,919.60 312.48 (1,607.12) 625.00
05406-003 Contract Service- Other Marina 140.32 168.75 28.43 874.95 1,012.50 137.55 2,025.00
05410-003 Contracted Service - Sanitatio... 0.00 68.75 68.75 0.00 412.50 412.50 825.00
Contracted Services Total 458.10 529.50 71.40 4,780.15 3,177.00 (1,603.15) 6,354.00

Property and other Taxes
05501-003 Sales B&O Taxes Marina 0.00 6.25 6.25 0.00 37.50 37.50 75.00
05507-003 Other license, fee - marina 0.00 130.25 130.25 30.64 781.50 750.86 1,563.00
Property and other Taxes Total 0.00 136.50 136.50 30.64 819.00 788.36 1,638.00

Supplies, Small Tools, Etc..

010



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
Start: 06/01/2022 | End: 06/30/2022

INCOME STATEMENT

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

05601-003 Office Supplies-Marina 0.00 38.58 38.58 432.41 231.48 (200.93) 463.00
05603-003 Water System Supplies 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 600.00
05604-003 Vehicle Gas & Oil Marina 0.00 3.17 3.17 37.04 19.02 (18.02) 38.00
05605-003 Supplies- Marina 290.10 185.42 (104.68) 872.92 1,112.52 239.60 2,225.00
05606-003 Small Tools & Equip Marina 119.62 93.75 (25.87) 163.24 562.50 399.26 1,125.00
Supplies, Small Tools, Etc.. Total 409.72 370.92 (38.80) 1,505.61 2,225.52 719.91 4,451.00

Utilities
05701-003 Utilities Marina 569.13 666.67 97.54 4,986.87 4,000.02 (986.85) 8,000.00
Utilities Total 569.13 666.67 97.54 4,986.87 4,000.02 (986.85) 8,000.00

Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc.
05703-003 Insurance-Marina 785.10 725.00 (60.10) 4,710.60 4,350.00 (360.60) 8,700.00
05705-003 Postage-Marina 0.00 25.00 25.00 150.07 150.00 (0.07) 300.00
05707-003 Misc. Expense - Marina 280.42 31.25 (249.17) 280.42 187.50 (92.92) 375.00
Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc. Total 1,065.52 781.25 (284.27) 5,141.09 4,687.50 (453.59) 9,375.00

Total Expense 14,689.52 6,172.25 (8,517.27) 41,447.69 37,033.50 (4,414.19) 74,067.00

Net Income (12,445.52) 1,447.32 (13,892.84) 50,779.31 8,683.92 42,095.39 17,368.00

011



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

Cost Center 900
Start: 06/01/2022 | End: 06/30/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04050-900 REserve Income ALL 16,143.78 16,253.78 (110.00) 96,222.66 97,106.34 (883.68) 194,629.00
04055-900 Reserve Interest ALl 0.00 187.50 (187.50) 0.00 1,125.00 (1,125.00) 2,250.00
Income Total 16,143.78 16,441.28 (297.50) 96,222.66 98,231.34 (2,008.68) 196,879.00

Total Income 16,143.78 16,441.28 (297.50) 96,222.66 98,231.34 (2,008.68) 196,879.00
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Deprec, Interest & Bad Debt
08100-900 Reserves Exp 16,253.78 16,219.08 (34.70) 96,332.66 97,314.48 981.82 194,629.00
Deprec, Interest & Bad Debt Total 16,253.78 16,219.08 (34.70) 96,332.66 97,314.48 981.82 194,629.00

Total Expense 16,253.78 16,219.08 (34.70) 96,332.66 97,314.48 981.82 194,629.00

Net Income (110.00) 222.20 (332.20) (110.00) 916.86 (1,026.86) 2,250.00

012



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
As of: 06/30/2022

AGED OWNER BALANCE

Report Summary

Code Account# Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Total
01 - Late Fees 01201 ($40.00) $60.00 $80.00 $100.00 $200.00
02 - Insuff Funds Fe 01201 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.00 $30.00
03 - Admin. Fees 01201 $0.00 $30.00 $30.00 $40.00 $100.00
17 - Water Connect 01201 $1,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00
18 - Waiting list 01201 $1.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.72
19 - Trailer parking 01201 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.00
21 - Fines 01201 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00
22 - Access Cards 01201 $29.72 $0.01 $0.00 $0.00 $29.73
28 - Payment Plan Processing Fee $5 01201 ($2.85) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2.85)
A1 - A1 Genrl Assesmnt 01201 $0.00 $0.00 $376.41 $1,725.92 $2,102.33
C3 - Water Use Fees 01201 $0.00 $0.00 $211.20 $96.00 $307.20
C4 - RESERVE ASSESS 01201 $0.00 $0.00 $427.67 $910.26 $1,337.93
C5 - Marina/Moorage 01201 $369.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $369.50
C6 - C6 LOT MOW 01201 $0.00 $370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $370.00
Grand Total: $1,468.09 $460.01 $1,125.28 $3,202.18 $6,255.56

Account# Account Description Delinquency Amount
01201 - 001 Accts Receivables - General $3,129.21
01201 - 002 Accts Receivables - Water $1,407.20
01201 - 003 Accts Receivables - Marina $381.22
01201 - 099 Accts Receivables - Cost Center 099 $1,337.93
Total: $6,255.56

Total Number of Homes: 35

013



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



 

 

Financial Reporting Package 
 

 

Prepared for: 

 

CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB 

 
 

07/01/2022 – 07/31/2022 

 

 

Prepared by: 

 

00132



Table of Contents

Section Report Description
1 Fund Balance Sheet - By

Range
A list of the balances in all general ledger accounts broken down by
funds.

2 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

3 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

4 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

5 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

6 Aged Owner Balance The list of owners with balances over 30 days.
7 Prepaid Owners The list of owners with a prepaid balance.
8 Check Register The list of all checks written for a community during a period of

time.
9 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
10 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
11 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
12 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
13 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
14 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
15 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
16 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
17 General Ledger Detail Shows General Ledger activity and supporting information for a

given time period.

00233



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
FUND BALANCE SHEET

As of: 07/31/2022
Assets

Account Operating Reserves Total
Operating Cash
01103-001 Petty Cash $560.61 $0.00 $560.61
01104-001 Chase #1366 New Chase checking $225,906.68 $0.00 $225,906.68
01106-001 OP - PPB 0125 New $100,400.84 $0.00 $100,400.84
01107-001 Oper Savings - General - Chase 5161 $100,042.81 $0.00 $100,042.81
Operating Cash Total $426,910.94 $0.00 $426,910.94

Reserve Cash
01108-001 Reserve Invest - General $0.00 $1,795.00 $1,795.00
01109-001 Reserve Inv Bank 0082 - General $0.00 $166,564.29 $166,564.29
01111-008 ICS Accounts- PPB Bank $50,250.21 $0.00 $50,250.21
01150-001 PPB - 6mo CD # 1015 Exp 02/07/2022 $0.00 $76,900.72 $76,900.72
01160-001 PPB - 9mo CD #1023 Exp 08-11-21 $0.00 $77,213.36 $77,213.36
01170-001 Kitsap Bank- Money Market $0.00 $100,300.69 $100,300.69
01173-001 Kitsap Bank Intra FL-CD # 8152 $0.00 $475,164.00 $475,164.00
01173-002 Kitsap Bank Intra FL-CD # 2008 $0.00 $400,356.81 $400,356.81
01195-001 Due to / from Reserves -General $0.00 ($49,197.30) ($49,197.30)
01195-003 Due to / from - Reserves - Marina $0.00 $2,077.56 $2,077.56
01199-001 Due From / TO Operating - General $49,197.30 $0.00 $49,197.30
01199-003 Due From / TO Operating - Marina ($2,077.56) $0.00 ($2,077.56)
Reserve Cash Total $97,369.95 $1,251,175.13 $1,348,545.08

Current Assets
01201-001 Accts Receivables General $9,367.23 $0.00 $9,367.23
01201-002 Accts Receivables Water $2,785.78 $0.00 $2,785.78
01201-003 Accts Receivables Marina $353.00 $0.00 $353.00
01201-008 Allowance for Doubtful Accts. ($4,375.00) $0.00 ($4,375.00)
01201-099 Acct Rec - Reserve Assessment $4,884.33 $0.00 $4,884.33
01201-100 Allow. Uncollectible Reserve ($226.00) $0.00 ($226.00)
01202-001 Accts Receivables Other - General $5,650.64 $0.00 $5,650.64
Current Assets Total $18,439.98 $0.00 $18,439.98

Fixed Assets
01401-001 Land General - General $30,222.16 $0.00 $30,222.16
01405-001 Land Improvements - General $76,413.20 $0.00 $76,413.20
01406-001 Accum Depletion Land Improv - General ($18,429.42) $0.00 ($18,429.42)
01411-001 Buildings General - General $904,677.90 $0.00 $904,677.90
01415-001 Accum Deprec Blds General - General ($623,317.41) $0.00 ($623,317.41)
01421-001 Equip/Veh Assets General $134,804.08 $0.00 $134,804.08
01425-001 Accum Deprc Equip/Veh Gen ($101,304.72) $0.00 ($101,304.72)
01431-002 Water System Improvements $1,068,319.08 $0.00 $1,068,319.08
01435-005 Accum Deprec Wtr/Grwth ($644,497.96) $0.00 ($644,497.96)
01451-011 Roads Special $1,148,799.98 $0.00 $1,148,799.98
01455-011 Accum Deprec Roads Rds ($853,159.41) $0.00 ($853,159.41)
01460-003 Marina Improvements - Marina $812,351.84 $0.00 $812,351.84
01461-003 Accum Depreciation-Marina - Marina ($272,646.68) $0.00 ($272,646.68)

00334



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
As of: 07/31/2022

FUND BALANCE SHEET

Account Operating Reserves Total
01490-001 CIP - Construction in Progress - General $529.89 $0.00 $529.89
01490-002 CIP - Construction in Progress - Water $6,621.11 $0.00 $6,621.11
Fixed Assets Total $1,669,383.64 $0.00 $1,669,383.64

Other Assets
01501-001 Prepaid Insurance General - General $42,043.88 $0.00 $42,043.88
01530-001 Exchange $2,144.41 $0.00 $2,144.41
Other Assets Total $44,188.29 $0.00 $44,188.29

Total Assets: $2,256,292.80 $1,251,175.13 $3,507,467.93

Liabilities

Account Operating Reserves Total
Current Liability
02101-001 Accts Payable Gen - General $8,077.00 $0.00 $8,077.00
02103-001 Accts Payable Comm Gen - General $26,550.79 $0.00 $26,550.79
02105-001 940 PR Tax Payable $44.39 $0.00 $44.39
02111-001 Vacation Payable - General $6,895.26 $0.00 $6,895.26
02120-001 Prepaid Income General $26,901.57 $0.00 $26,901.57
02122-001 Security Deposit- General $825.00 $0.00 $825.00
02122-002 Security / Waiting - Unused Water ($400.00) $0.00 ($400.00)
02122-003 Wait List - Marina $900.00 $0.00 $900.00
02130-001 Chase Credit Card $1,576.51 $0.00 $1,576.51
02130-003 Interest Rec Reserves $0.00 ($841.00) ($841.00)
02510-001 Deferred Income - General $55,376.00 $0.00 $55,376.00
02510-002 Deferred Income - Water $37,829.74 $0.00 $37,829.74
02510-099 Deferred Income - Reserves $32,530.58 $0.00 $32,530.58
Current Liability Total $197,106.84 ($841.00) $196,265.84

Total Liabilities: $197,106.84 ($841.00) $196,265.84

Equity

Account Operating Reserves Total
Fund Balances
03002-001 Prior Year Reserves -ALL $0.00 $1,196,646.80 $1,196,646.80
03005-001 Reserves Fund - General $0.00 ($216,243.11) ($216,243.11)
03005-002 Reserves Fund - Water $0.00 $89,892.65 $89,892.65
03005-003 Reserves Fund - Marina $0.00 $120,636.48 $120,636.48
03050-001 CY - RESERVE EXPENSE - General $0.00 $73,832.21 $73,832.21
03050-003 CY - RESERVES EXPENSE - Marina $0.00 ($19,795.49) ($19,795.49)
03510-001 CY - RESERVE INTEREST: - General $0.00 $7,278.59 $7,278.59
03510-002 Reserve Interest - Water $0.00 ($75.00) ($75.00)
03510-003 Reserve Interest - Marina $0.00 ($157.00) ($157.00)
03600-001 Fund Balance - General $1,916,954.68 $0.00 $1,916,954.68
Fund Balances Total $1,916,954.68 $1,252,016.13 $3,168,970.81

Equity
03800-001 Retained Earnings - General $10,763.02 $0.00 $10,763.02
03800-002 Retained Earnings - Water $2,400.66 $0.00 $2,400.66

00435



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
As of: 07/31/2022

FUND BALANCE SHEET

Account Operating Reserves Total
Equity Total $13,163.68 $0.00 $13,163.68

Current Year Net Income/(Loss) $129,067.60 $0.00 $129,067.60
Total Equity: $2,059,185.96 $1,252,016.13 $3,311,202.09

Total Liabilities & Equity $2,256,292.80 $1,251,175.13 $3,507,467.93

00536



1 of 2

CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

General
Start: 07/01/2022 | End: 07/31/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04050-001 Reserve Income General 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.00 0.00 110.00 0.00
04101-001 Annual Assess General 27,687.06 27,686.11 0.95 190,610.02 190,608.03 1.99 329,038.58
04107-001 Lot Mow Fees General - General 3,060.00 916.67 2,143.33 6,030.00 6,416.69 (386.69) 11,000.00
04108-001 Comm Center Rental 265.00 93.75 171.25 1,035.00 656.25 378.75 1,125.00
04110-001 Marina Wait List - General 0.00 120.92 (120.92) 100.00 846.44 (746.44) 1,451.00
04113-001 Late Fee Income 1,020.00 129.17 890.83 1,560.50 904.19 656.31 1,550.00
04115-001 Other Fees General 40.00 25.00 15.00 220.00 175.00 45.00 300.00
04301-001 Int Income - Oper General - Ge... 1.99 4.67 (2.68) 48.24 32.69 15.55 56.00
04800-001 Donations & Contributions- Gen... 0.00 44.75 (44.75) 2,212.79 313.25 1,899.54 537.00
04801-001 Misc Income- General 555.00 83.33 471.67 79.48 583.31 (503.83) 1,000.00
04805-001 Rental Application Fee - Gener... 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 80.00 0.00
04806-001 Fines - General 0.00 95.83 (95.83) (42.50) 670.81 (713.31) 1,150.00
04807-001 Access Cards/FOB's - General 245.00 62.50 182.50 1,005.00 437.50 567.50 750.00
04808-001 Phone Directories - General 0.00 40.33 (40.33) 330.00 282.31 47.69 484.00
Income Total 32,874.05 29,303.03 3,571.02 203,378.53 201,926.47 1,452.06 348,441.58

Total Income 32,874.05 29,303.03 3,571.02 203,378.53 201,926.47 1,452.06 348,441.58
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Salaries,Benefits & Tax
05100-001 Wages- Caretaker Assistant - G... 1,319.32 974.67 (344.65) 5,453.94 6,822.69 1,368.75 11,696.00
05101-001 Wages - Manager- General 3,565.37 4,638.58 1,073.21 9,139.73 32,470.06 23,330.33 55,663.00
05103-001 Wages-Caretakers- General 3,819.72 2,710.67 (1,109.05) 17,773.07 18,974.69 1,201.62 32,528.00
05104-001 Wages-Office Admin. General (633.09) 1,898.17 2,531.26 19,217.98 13,287.19 (5,930.79) 22,778.00
05120-001 Benefits General 2,212.61 1,812.92 (399.69) 8,350.93 12,690.44 4,339.51 21,755.00
05201-001 Payroll Taxes General 875.23 1,268.58 393.35 4,453.07 8,880.06 4,426.99 15,223.00
Salaries,Benefits & Tax Total 11,159.16 13,303.59 2,144.43 64,388.72 93,125.13 28,736.41 159,643.00

Repairs & Maintenance
05301-001 R & M Buildings- General 2,090.88 385.42 (1,705.46) 5,830.91 2,697.94 (3,132.97) 4,625.00
05302-001 R & M Roads & Drainage 0.00 833.33 833.33 764.41 5,833.31 5,068.90 10,000.00
05303-001 R & M Office Equipment 0.00 36.50 36.50 0.00 255.50 255.50 438.00
05304-001 R & M Vehicles 0.00 183.33 183.33 187.42 1,283.31 1,095.89 2,200.00
05305-001 R & M Equipment 57.75 229.17 171.42 464.02 1,604.19 1,140.17 2,750.00
05310-001 R & M Grounds 40.80 560.42 519.62 3,536.30 3,922.94 386.64 6,725.00
05313-001 R & M Swimming Pool -NEW 2,395.34 177.08 (2,218.26) 2,825.66 1,239.56 (1,586.10) 2,125.00
Repairs & Maintenance Total 4,584.77 2,405.25 (2,179.52) 13,608.72 16,836.75 3,228.03 28,863.00

Contracted Services
05401-001 Contract Service Copier Equip-... 222.17 239.58 17.41 1,955.32 1,677.06 (278.26) 2,875.00
05402-001 Contract Service - Legal - Gen... 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 8,685.50 7,000.00 (1,685.50) 12,000.00
05403-001 Contract Service -Accounting -... 2,402.03 1,784.83 (617.20) 16,387.99 12,493.81 (3,894.18) 21,418.00
05404-001 Contract Service - General 96.26 0.00 (96.26) 288.78 0.00 (288.78) 0.00
05405-001 Contract Service - Lot Mow 0.00 916.67 916.67 5,856.49 6,416.69 560.20 11,000.00

00637



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
Start: 07/01/2022 | End: 07/31/2022

INCOME STATEMENT

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

05406-001 Contract Service-Other General 808.07 20.83 (787.24) 7,970.28 145.81 (7,824.47) 250.00
05407-001 Contracted Service -Janitorial... 714.00 739.58 25.58 5,810.63 5,177.06 (633.57) 8,875.00
05408-001 Contracted Services - Accting ... 0.00 125.00 125.00 2,351.44 875.00 (1,476.44) 1,500.00
05409-001 Contracted Service - Pest Cont... 0.00 102.08 102.08 945.90 714.56 (231.34) 1,225.00
05410-001 Contracted Service - Sanitatio... 0.00 135.42 135.42 0.00 947.94 947.94 1,625.00
05411-001 Contracted Service - Postage E... 0.00 87.50 87.50 0.00 612.50 612.50 1,050.00
05412-001 Contracted Service - Cable Int... 78.32 193.25 114.93 543.24 1,352.75 809.51 2,319.00
05413-001 Contracted Service - Noxious W... 0.00 427.08 427.08 0.00 2,989.56 2,989.56 5,125.00
Contracted Services Total 4,320.85 5,771.82 1,450.97 50,795.57 40,402.74 (10,392.83) 69,262.00

Property and other Taxes
05501-001 Sales B&O Taxes General 0.00 17.17 17.17 0.00 120.19 120.19 206.00
05504-001 Common property tax - General 0.00 40.67 40.67 0.00 284.69 284.69 488.00
05507-001 Other Tax,License,Fee Gen 65.00 172.92 107.92 2,001.59 1,210.44 (791.15) 2,075.00
05508-001 Federal Income Tax - General 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,168.50 0.00 (1,168.50) 0.00
Property and other Taxes Total 65.00 230.76 165.76 3,170.09 1,615.32 (1,554.77) 2,769.00

Supplies, Small Tools, Etc..
05601-001 Office Supplies 450.28 187.50 (262.78) 2,612.99 1,312.50 (1,300.49) 2,250.00
05602-001 New Water Meters - General 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,019.63) 0.00 1,019.63 0.00
05604-001 Vehicle Gas & Oil General 465.73 152.08 (313.65) 2,801.46 1,064.56 (1,736.90) 1,825.00
05605-001 Supplies- General 484.36 327.08 (157.28) 4,855.91 2,289.56 (2,566.35) 3,925.00
05606-001 Small Tools & Equip Gen 64.37 360.00 295.63 1,775.62 2,520.00 744.38 4,320.00
05607-001 Supplies General Pool - NEW 0.00 200.00 200.00 1,674.33 1,400.00 (274.33) 2,400.00
05608-001 Utilities Pool - NEW 1,622.51 1,468.75 (153.76) 11,800.33 10,281.25 (1,519.08) 17,625.00
05609-001 Misc. Expense Pool - NEW 0.00 189.42 189.42 0.00 1,325.94 1,325.94 2,273.00
Supplies, Small Tools, Etc.. Total 3,087.25 2,884.83 (202.42) 24,501.01 20,193.81 (4,307.20) 34,618.00

Utilities
05701-001 Utilities General 343.77 543.75 199.98 3,623.05 3,806.25 183.20 6,525.00
05702-001 Telephone- General 330.71 443.75 113.04 2,143.43 3,106.25 962.82 5,325.00
Utilities Total 674.48 987.50 313.02 5,766.48 6,912.50 1,146.02 11,850.00

Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc.
05703-001 Insurance - General 2,033.35 1,956.25 (77.10) 13,732.93 13,693.75 (39.18) 23,475.00
05705-001 Postage - General 0.00 244.42 244.42 1,769.43 1,710.94 (58.49) 2,933.00
05707-001 Misc. Expense - General 55.50 550.17 494.67 2,443.77 3,851.19 1,407.42 6,602.00
05708-001 Certification/Education -Gen. 14.95 200.00 185.05 174.95 1,400.00 1,225.05 2,400.00
Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc. Total 2,103.80 2,950.84 847.04 18,121.08 20,655.88 2,534.80 35,410.00

Total Expense 25,995.31 28,534.59 2,539.28 180,351.67 199,742.13 19,390.46 342,415.00

Net Income 6,878.74 768.44 6,110.30 23,026.86 2,184.34 20,842.52 6,026.58

00738



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

Water
Start: 07/01/2022 | End: 07/31/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04104-002 Water User Fees - Water 18,937.60 18,608.33 329.27 126,083.86 125,183.33 900.53 218,225.00
04105-002 Water Hookup Fees - Water 1,100.00 300.00 800.00 4,400.00 2,100.00 2,300.00 3,600.00
04106-002 Excess Water Use 0.00 244.83 (244.83) 5,440.00 1,713.81 3,726.19 2,938.00
Income Total 20,037.60 19,153.16 884.44 135,923.86 128,997.14 6,926.72 224,763.00

Total Income 20,037.60 19,153.16 884.44 135,923.86 128,997.14 6,926.72 224,763.00
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Salaries,Benefits & Tax
05100-002 Wages- Caretaker Assistant - W... 761.22 349.08 (412.14) 3,146.86 2,443.56 (703.30) 4,189.00
05101-002 Wages- Manager - Water 1,794.61 2,333.58 538.97 5,137.77 16,335.06 11,197.29 28,003.00
05103-002 Wages-Caretakers-WaterOperator 1,922.64 1,337.67 (584.97) 8,945.99 9,363.69 417.70 16,052.00
05104-002 Wages-Office Admin. -Water (318.66) 955.25 1,273.91 9,782.49 6,686.75 (3,095.74) 11,463.00
05120-002 Benefits - Water 1,233.85 1,046.75 (187.10) 5,189.63 7,327.25 2,137.62 12,561.00
05201-002 Payroll Taxes Water 421.14 608.25 187.11 2,634.57 4,257.75 1,623.18 7,299.00
Salaries,Benefits & Tax Total 5,814.80 6,630.58 815.78 34,837.31 46,414.06 11,576.75 79,567.00

Repairs & Maintenance
05301-002 R & M Buildings-Water 0.00 145.83 145.83 0.00 1,020.81 1,020.81 1,750.00
05303-002 R & M Office Equip-Water 0.00 8.33 8.33 0.00 58.31 58.31 100.00
05304-002 R & M Vehicles-Water 0.00 129.17 129.17 0.00 904.19 904.19 1,550.00
05305-002 R & M Equipment-Water 0.00 104.17 104.17 0.00 729.19 729.19 1,250.00
05307-002 R & M Wells, Tanks & Pipes - W... 368.59 270.83 (97.76) 368.59 1,895.81 1,527.22 3,250.00
05310-002 R & M Grounds - Water 0.00 166.67 166.67 0.00 1,166.69 1,166.69 2,000.00
Repairs & Maintenance Total 368.59 825.00 456.41 368.59 5,775.00 5,406.41 9,900.00

Contracted Services
05402-002 Contract Service -Legal-Water 0.00 83.33 83.33 0.00 583.31 583.31 1,000.00
05403-002 Contract Service- Acctg- Water 812.54 573.67 (238.87) 4,999.38 4,015.69 (983.69) 6,884.00
05404-002 Contract Service - Water 1,420.00 1,300.00 (120.00) 10,210.00 9,100.00 (1,110.00) 15,600.00
05406-002 Contract Service- Other Water 0.00 218.75 218.75 67.76 1,531.25 1,463.49 2,625.00
Contracted Services Total 2,232.54 2,175.75 (56.79) 15,277.14 15,230.25 (46.89) 26,109.00

Property and other Taxes
05501-002 Sales B&O Taxes Water (2,031.09) 0.00 2,031.09 7,079.65 5,000.00 (2,079.65) 10,000.00
05506-002 Operating Licenses Water - Wat... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 900.00
05507-002 Other Tax,License,Fee Wtr 0.00 83.33 83.33 861.05 583.31 (277.74) 1,000.00
Property and other Taxes Total (2,031.09) 83.33 2,114.42 7,940.70 6,483.31 (1,457.39) 11,900.00

Supplies, Small Tools, Etc..
05601-002 Office Supplies-Water 0.00 89.58 89.58 0.00 627.06 627.06 1,075.00
05602-002 New Water Meters - Water (1,019.63) 0.00 1,019.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05604-002 Vehicle Gas & Oil - Water 0.00 170.83 170.83 125.85 1,195.81 1,069.96 2,050.00

00839



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
Start: 07/01/2022 | End: 07/31/2022

INCOME STATEMENT

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

05605-002 Supplies- Water 2,946.36 250.00 (2,696.36) 4,470.15 1,750.00 (2,720.15) 3,000.00
05606-002 Small Tools & Equip Water 0.00 72.92 72.92 0.00 510.44 510.44 875.00
05607-002 Supplies General Pool - Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 113.38 0.00 (113.38) 0.00
Supplies, Small Tools, Etc.. Total 1,926.73 583.33 (1,343.40) 4,709.38 4,083.31 (626.07) 7,000.00

Utilities
05701-002 Utilities Water 887.41 989.58 102.17 5,015.12 6,927.06 1,911.94 11,875.00
05702-002 Telephone-Water 207.09 35.92 (171.17) 1,517.95 251.44 (1,266.51) 431.00
Utilities Total 1,094.50 1,025.50 (69.00) 6,533.07 7,178.50 645.43 12,306.00

Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc.
05703-002 Insurance-Water 999.64 960.42 (39.22) 6,751.42 6,722.94 (28.48) 11,525.00
05705-002 Postage-Water 0.00 131.25 131.25 150.08 918.75 768.67 1,575.00
05707-002 Misc. Expense - Water 0.00 114.58 114.58 46.00 802.06 756.06 1,375.00
05708-002 Certification/Education -Water 0.00 15.67 15.67 0.00 109.69 109.69 188.00
Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc. Total 999.64 1,221.92 222.28 6,947.50 8,553.44 1,605.94 14,663.00

Total Expense 10,405.71 12,545.41 2,139.70 76,613.69 93,717.87 17,104.18 161,445.00

Net Income 9,631.89 6,607.75 3,024.14 59,310.17 35,279.27 24,030.90 63,318.00

00940



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

Marina
Start: 07/01/2022 | End: 07/31/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04106-003 Boat Trailer Parking 0.00 625.00 (625.00) 10,120.00 4,375.00 5,745.00 7,500.00
04109-003 Marina Moorage - Marina 0.00 5,645.83 (5,645.83) 64,369.00 39,520.81 24,848.19 67,750.00
04110-003 Marina Wait List Forfeiture 100.00 0.00 100.00 2,700.00 0.00 2,700.00 0.00
04112-003 Ramp Fee 200.00 308.33 (108.33) 3,300.00 2,158.31 1,141.69 3,700.00
04114-003 Daily Moorage/Ramp Fees 64.00 58.33 5.67 192.00 408.31 (216.31) 700.00
04802-003 Dock Boxes - Marina 0.00 0.00 0.00 760.00 0.00 760.00 0.00
04803-003 Dock Electric Fee - Marina 0.00 648.75 (648.75) 7,250.00 4,541.25 2,708.75 7,785.00
04804-003 Small Boats - Marina 0.00 333.33 (333.33) 3,900.00 2,333.31 1,566.69 4,000.00
Income Total 364.00 7,619.57 (7,255.57) 92,591.00 53,336.99 39,254.01 91,435.00

Total Income 364.00 7,619.57 (7,255.57) 92,591.00 53,336.99 39,254.01 91,435.00
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Salaries,Benefits & Tax
05100-003 Wages- Caretaker Assistant - M... 254.52 99.67 (154.85) 1,052.16 697.69 (354.47) 1,196.00
05101-003 Wages-Manager-Marina 602.18 781.33 179.15 1,723.98 5,469.31 3,745.33 9,376.00
05103-003 Wages-Caretaker Marina 645.14 396.08 (249.06) 3,001.80 2,772.56 (229.24) 4,753.00
05104-003 Wages-Office Admin. -Marina (106.91) 320.00 426.91 3,283.50 2,240.00 (1,043.50) 3,840.00
05120-003 Benefits-Marina 412.55 352.42 (60.13) 1,736.95 2,466.94 729.99 4,229.00
05201-003 Payroll Taxes - Marina 136.08 196.25 60.17 851.30 1,373.75 522.45 2,355.00
Salaries,Benefits & Tax Total 1,943.56 2,145.75 202.19 11,649.69 15,020.25 3,370.56 25,749.00

Repairs & Maintenance
05303-003 R & M Office Equipment-Marina 0.00 8.33 8.33 0.00 58.31 58.31 100.00
05304-003 R & M Vehicles 0.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 300.00
05305-003 R & M Equipment - Marina 192.29 18.75 (173.54) 214.64 131.25 (83.39) 225.00
05308-003 R & M- Docks & Ramps - Marina 0.00 281.25 281.25 5,625.94 1,968.75 (3,657.19) 3,375.00
05309-003 R & M - Dredging - Marina 0.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 9,427.98 7,875.00 (1,552.98) 13,500.00
05310-003 R & M Grounds-Marina 0.00 83.33 83.33 220.93 583.31 362.38 1,000.00
Repairs & Maintenance Total 192.29 1,541.66 1,349.37 15,489.49 10,791.62 (4,697.87) 18,500.00

Contracted Services
05403-003 Contract Services - Accounting 403.86 239.92 (163.94) 2,389.46 1,679.44 (710.02) 2,879.00
05404-003 Contract Service - Marina 96.26 52.08 (44.18) 2,015.86 364.56 (1,651.30) 625.00
05406-003 Contract Service- Other Marina 154.01 168.75 14.74 1,028.96 1,181.25 152.29 2,025.00
05410-003 Contracted Service - Sanitatio... 0.00 68.75 68.75 0.00 481.25 481.25 825.00
Contracted Services Total 654.13 529.50 (124.63) 5,434.28 3,706.50 (1,727.78) 6,354.00

Property and other Taxes
05501-003 Sales B&O Taxes Marina 0.00 6.25 6.25 0.00 43.75 43.75 75.00
05507-003 Other license, fee - marina 0.00 130.25 130.25 30.64 911.75 881.11 1,563.00
Property and other Taxes Total 0.00 136.50 136.50 30.64 955.50 924.86 1,638.00

Supplies, Small Tools, Etc..

01041



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
Start: 07/01/2022 | End: 07/31/2022

INCOME STATEMENT

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

05601-003 Office Supplies-Marina 0.00 38.58 38.58 432.41 270.06 (162.35) 463.00
05603-003 Water System Supplies 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 600.00
05604-003 Vehicle Gas & Oil Marina 0.00 3.17 3.17 37.04 22.19 (14.85) 38.00
05605-003 Supplies- Marina 23.09 185.42 162.33 896.01 1,297.94 401.93 2,225.00
05606-003 Small Tools & Equip Marina 0.00 93.75 93.75 163.24 656.25 493.01 1,125.00
Supplies, Small Tools, Etc.. Total 23.09 370.92 347.83 1,528.70 2,596.44 1,067.74 4,451.00

Utilities
05701-003 Utilities Marina 479.81 666.67 186.86 5,466.68 4,666.69 (799.99) 8,000.00
Utilities Total 479.81 666.67 186.86 5,466.68 4,666.69 (799.99) 8,000.00

Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc.
05703-003 Insurance-Marina 816.01 725.00 (91.01) 5,526.61 5,075.00 (451.61) 8,700.00
05705-003 Postage-Marina 0.00 25.00 25.00 150.07 175.00 24.93 300.00
05707-003 Misc. Expense - Marina 0.00 31.25 31.25 280.42 218.75 (61.67) 375.00
Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc. Total 816.01 781.25 (34.76) 5,957.10 5,468.75 (488.35) 9,375.00

Total Expense 4,108.89 6,172.25 2,063.36 45,556.58 43,205.75 (2,350.83) 74,067.00

Net Income (3,744.89) 1,447.32 (5,192.21) 47,034.42 10,131.24 36,903.18 17,368.00

01142



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

Cost Center 900
Start: 07/01/2022 | End: 07/31/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04050-900 REserve Income ALL 16,253.78 16,253.78 0.00 112,476.44 113,360.12 (883.68) 194,629.00
04055-900 Reserve Interest ALl 0.00 187.50 (187.50) 0.00 1,312.50 (1,312.50) 2,250.00
Income Total 16,253.78 16,441.28 (187.50) 112,476.44 114,672.62 (2,196.18) 196,879.00

Total Income 16,253.78 16,441.28 (187.50) 112,476.44 114,672.62 (2,196.18) 196,879.00
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Deprec, Interest & Bad Debt
08100-900 Reserves Exp 16,253.78 16,219.08 (34.70) 112,586.44 113,533.56 947.12 194,629.00
Deprec, Interest & Bad Debt Total 16,253.78 16,219.08 (34.70) 112,586.44 113,533.56 947.12 194,629.00

Total Expense 16,253.78 16,219.08 (34.70) 112,586.44 113,533.56 947.12 194,629.00

Net Income 0.00 222.20 (222.20) (110.00) 1,139.06 (1,249.06) 2,250.00

01243



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
As of: 07/31/2022

AGED OWNER BALANCE

Report Summary

Code Account# Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Total
01 - Late Fees 01201 $680.00 $0.00 $40.00 $160.00 $880.00
03 - Admin. Fees 01201 $385.00 $0.00 $20.00 $60.00 $465.00
14 - Keys Refundable 01201 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.00
16 - Comm Ctr Rent 01201 $80.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80.00
21 - Fines 01201 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00
22 - Access Cards 01201 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00
28 - Payment Plan Processing Fee $5 01201 ($2.85) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2.85)
A1 - A1 Genrl Assesmnt 01201 $5,313.86 $0.00 $0.00 $1,856.22 $7,170.08
C3 - Water Use Fees 01201 $2,680.18 $0.00 $0.00 $105.60 $2,785.78
C4 - RESERVE ASSESS 01201 $3,853.41 $0.00 $0.00 $1,030.92 $4,884.33
C6 - C6 LOT MOW 01201 $360.00 $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $450.00
Grand Total: $13,374.60 $0.00 $150.00 $3,512.74 $17,037.34

Account# Account Description Delinquency Amount
01201 - 001 Accts Receivables - General $9,367.23
01201 - 002 Accts Receivables - Water $2,785.78
01201 - 099 Accts Receivables - Cost Center 099 $4,884.33
Total: $17,037.34

Total Number of Homes: 72

01344

































































































































































































Financial Reporting Package 

Prepared for: 

CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB 

09/01/2022 – 09/30/2022 

Prepared by: 

001



Table of Contents

Section Report Description
1 Fund Balance Sheet - By

Range
A list of the balances in all general ledger accounts broken down by
funds.

2 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

3 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

4 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

5 Detailed Income
Statement - By Range

The income minus the expenses of a community or other business
entity over a period of time compared to budgets.

6 Aged Owner Balance The list of owners with balances over 30 days.
7 Prepaid Owners The list of owners with a prepaid balance.
8 Check Register The list of all checks written for a community during a period of

time.
9 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
10 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
11 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
12 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
13 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
14 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
15 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
16 Bank Reconciliation Bank reconciliation history for a given bank account.
17 General Ledger Detail Shows General Ledger activity and supporting information for a

given time period.

002



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
FUND BALANCE SHEET

As of: 09/30/2022
Assets

Account Operating Reserves Total
Operating Cash
01103-001 Petty Cash $560.61 $0.00 $560.61
01104-001 Chase #1366 New Chase checking $122,094.39 $0.00 $122,094.39
01106-001 OP - PPB 0125 New $63,462.20 $0.00 $63,462.20
01107-001 Oper Savings - General - Chase 5161 $100,046.21 $0.00 $100,046.21
Operating Cash Total $286,163.41 $0.00 $286,163.41

Reserve Cash
01108-001 Reserve Invest - General $0.00 $1,795.00 $1,795.00
01109-001 Reserve Inv Bank 0082 - General $0.00 $129,562.65 $129,562.65
01111-008 ICS Accounts- PPB Bank $150,251.72 $0.00 $150,251.72
01150-001 PPB - 6mo CD # 1015 Exp 02/02/2023 $0.00 $77,052.13 $77,052.13
01170-001 Kitsap Bank- Money Market $0.00 $226,567.70 $226,567.70
01173-001 Kitsap Bank Intra FL-CD # 8152 $0.00 $475,000.00 $475,000.00
01173-002 Kitsap Bank Intra FL-CD # 2008 $0.00 $400,000.00 $400,000.00
01195-001 Due to / from Reserves -General $0.00 ($49,197.30) ($49,197.30)
01195-003 Due to / from - Reserves - Marina $0.00 $2,077.56 $2,077.56
01199-001 Due From / TO Operating - General $49,197.30 $0.00 $49,197.30
01199-003 Due From / TO Operating - Marina ($2,077.56) $0.00 ($2,077.56)
Reserve Cash Total $197,371.46 $1,262,857.74 $1,460,229.20

Current Assets
01201-001 Accts Receivables General $3,904.15 $0.00 $3,904.15
01201-002 Accts Receivables Water $401.40 $0.00 $401.40
01201-003 Accts Receivables Marina $369.00 $0.00 $369.00
01201-008 Allowance for Doubtful Accts. ($4,375.00) $0.00 ($4,375.00)
01201-099 Acct Rec - Reserve Assessment $1,727.98 $0.00 $1,727.98
01201-100 Allow. Uncollectible Reserve ($226.00) $0.00 ($226.00)
01202-001 Accts Receivables Other - General $5,650.64 $0.00 $5,650.64
Current Assets Total $7,452.17 $0.00 $7,452.17

Fixed Assets
01401-001 Land General - General $30,222.16 $0.00 $30,222.16
01405-001 Land Improvements - General $76,413.20 $0.00 $76,413.20
01406-001 Accum Depletion Land Improv - General ($18,429.42) $0.00 ($18,429.42)
01411-001 Buildings General - General $904,677.90 $0.00 $904,677.90
01415-001 Accum Deprec Blds General - General ($623,317.41) $0.00 ($623,317.41)
01421-001 Equip/Veh Assets General $134,804.08 $0.00 $134,804.08
01425-001 Accum Deprc Equip/Veh Gen ($101,304.72) $0.00 ($101,304.72)
01431-002 Water System Improvements $1,068,319.08 $0.00 $1,068,319.08
01435-005 Accum Deprec Wtr/Grwth ($644,497.96) $0.00 ($644,497.96)
01451-011 Roads Special $1,148,799.98 $0.00 $1,148,799.98
01455-011 Accum Deprec Roads Rds ($853,159.41) $0.00 ($853,159.41)
01460-003 Marina Improvements - Marina $812,351.84 $0.00 $812,351.84
01461-003 Accum Depreciation-Marina - Marina ($272,646.68) $0.00 ($272,646.68)
01490-001 CIP - Construction in Progress - General $529.89 $0.00 $529.89

003



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
As of: 09/30/2022

FUND BALANCE SHEET

Account Operating Reserves Total
01490-002 CIP - Construction in Progress - Water $6,621.11 $0.00 $6,621.11
Fixed Assets Total $1,669,383.64 $0.00 $1,669,383.64

Other Assets
01501-001 Prepaid Insurance General - General $34,345.88 $0.00 $34,345.88
01530-001 Exchange $1,951.91 $0.00 $1,951.91
Other Assets Total $36,297.79 $0.00 $36,297.79

Total Assets: $2,196,668.47 $1,262,857.74 $3,459,526.21

Liabilities

Account Operating Reserves Total
Current Liability
02101-001 Accts Payable Gen - General $8,077.00 $0.00 $8,077.00
02103-001 Accts Payable Comm Gen - General $260.24 $0.00 $260.24
02105-001 940 PR Tax Payable $44.39 $0.00 $44.39
02111-001 Vacation Payable - General $6,895.26 $0.00 $6,895.26
02120-001 Prepaid Income General $104,371.55 $0.00 $104,371.55
02122-001 Security Deposit- General $825.00 $0.00 $825.00
02122-002 Security / Waiting - Unused Water ($400.00) $0.00 ($400.00)
02122-003 Wait List - Marina $900.00 $0.00 $900.00
02130-001 Chase Credit Card $2,283.19 $0.00 $2,283.19
02130-003 Interest Rec Reserves $0.00 ($841.00) ($841.00)
02510-001 Deferred Income - General $3.78 $0.00 $3.78
02510-002 Deferred Income - Water $613.08 $0.00 $613.08
02510-099 Deferred Income - Reserves $23.02 $0.00 $23.02
Current Liability Total $123,896.51 ($841.00) $123,055.51

Total Liabilities: $123,896.51 ($841.00) $123,055.51

Equity

Account Operating Reserves Total
Fund Balances
03002-001 Prior Year Reserves -ALL $0.00 $1,196,646.80 $1,196,646.80
03005-001 Reserves Fund - General $0.00 ($207,140.99) ($207,140.99)
03005-002 Reserves Fund - Water $0.00 $104,521.05 $104,521.05
03005-003 Reserves Fund - Marina $0.00 $129,413.52 $129,413.52
03050-001 CY - RESERVE EXPENSE - General $0.00 $51,768.21 $51,768.21
03050-003 CY - RESERVES EXPENSE - Marina $0.00 ($19,795.49) ($19,795.49)
03510-001 CY - RESERVE INTEREST: - General $0.00 $8,517.64 $8,517.64
03510-002 Reserve Interest - Water $0.00 ($75.00) ($75.00)
03510-003 Reserve Interest - Marina $0.00 ($157.00) ($157.00)
03600-001 Fund Balance - General $1,916,954.68 $0.00 $1,916,954.68
Fund Balances Total $1,916,954.68 $1,263,698.74 $3,180,653.42

Equity
03800-001 Retained Earnings - General $10,763.02 $0.00 $10,763.02
03800-002 Retained Earnings - Water $2,400.66 $0.00 $2,400.66
Equity Total $13,163.68 $0.00 $13,163.68

004



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
As of: 09/30/2022

FUND BALANCE SHEET

Account Operating Reserves Total

Current Year Net Income/(Loss) $142,653.60 $0.00 $142,653.60
Total Equity: $2,072,771.96 $1,263,698.74 $3,336,470.70

Total Liabilities & Equity $2,196,668.47 $1,262,857.74 $3,459,526.21

005



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

General
Start: 09/01/2022 | End: 09/30/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04050-001 Reserve Income General 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.00 0.00 110.00 0.00
04101-001 Annual Assess General 27,686.11 27,686.11 0.00 245,982.24 245,980.25 1.99 329,038.58
04107-001 Lot Mow Fees General - General 0.00 916.67 (916.67) 8,730.00 8,250.03 479.97 11,000.00
04108-001 Comm Center Rental 480.00 93.75 386.25 1,860.00 843.75 1,016.25 1,125.00
04110-001 Marina Wait List - General 0.00 120.92 (120.92) 100.00 1,088.28 (988.28) 1,451.00
04113-001 Late Fee Income (20.00) 129.17 (149.17) 1,960.50 1,162.53 797.97 1,550.00
04115-001 Other Fees General 0.00 25.00 (25.00) 300.00 225.00 75.00 300.00
04301-001 Int Income - Oper General - Ge... 2.71 4.67 (1.96) 53.15 42.03 11.12 56.00
04800-001 Donations & Contributions- Gen... 0.00 44.75 (44.75) 2,212.79 402.75 1,810.04 537.00
04801-001 Misc Income- General 65.00 83.33 (18.33) 374.48 749.97 (375.49) 1,000.00
04805-001 Rental Application Fee - Gener... 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 80.00 0.00
04806-001 Fines - General 150.00 95.83 54.17 107.50 862.47 (754.97) 1,150.00
04807-001 Access Cards/FOB's - General 65.00 62.50 2.50 1,310.00 562.50 747.50 750.00
04808-001 Phone Directories - General 3.00 40.33 (37.33) 611.00 362.97 248.03 484.00
Income Total 28,431.82 29,303.03 (871.21) 263,791.66 260,532.53 3,259.13 348,441.58

Total Income 28,431.82 29,303.03 (871.21) 263,791.66 260,532.53 3,259.13 348,441.58
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Salaries,Benefits & Tax
05100-001 Wages- Caretaker Assistant - G... 1,067.84 974.67 (93.17) 7,860.83 8,772.03 911.20 11,696.00
05101-001 Wages - Manager- General 4,040.95 4,638.58 597.63 17,344.07 41,747.22 24,403.15 55,663.00
05103-001 Wages-Caretakers- General 2,474.22 2,710.67 236.45 23,160.67 24,396.03 1,235.36 32,528.00
05104-001 Wages-Office Admin. General 1,124.30 1,898.17 773.87 22,140.83 17,083.53 (5,057.30) 22,778.00
05120-001 Benefits General 2,077.94 1,812.92 (265.02) 11,396.66 16,316.28 4,919.62 21,755.00
05201-001 Payroll Taxes General 333.84 1,268.58 934.74 5,790.27 11,417.22 5,626.95 15,223.00
Salaries,Benefits & Tax Total 11,119.09 13,303.59 2,184.50 87,693.33 119,732.31 32,038.98 159,643.00

Repairs & Maintenance
05301-001 R & M Buildings- General (3,069.85) 385.42 3,455.27 5,004.35 3,468.78 (1,535.57) 4,625.00
05302-001 R & M Roads & Drainage 0.00 833.33 833.33 764.41 7,499.97 6,735.56 10,000.00
05303-001 R & M Office Equipment 0.00 36.50 36.50 0.00 328.50 328.50 438.00
05304-001 R & M Vehicles 0.00 183.33 183.33 441.58 1,649.97 1,208.39 2,200.00
05305-001 R & M Equipment 0.00 229.17 229.17 464.02 2,062.53 1,598.51 2,750.00
05307-001 R & M Wells, Tanks & Pipes - G... 0.00 0.00 0.00 69.78 0.00 (69.78) 0.00
05310-001 R & M Grounds 489.79 560.42 70.63 4,106.18 5,043.78 937.60 6,725.00
05313-001 R & M Swimming Pool -NEW 4,125.94 177.08 (3,948.86) 4,888.63 1,593.72 (3,294.91) 2,125.00
Repairs & Maintenance Total 1,545.88 2,405.25 859.37 15,738.95 21,647.25 5,908.30 28,863.00

Contracted Services
05401-001 Contract Service Copier Equip-... 289.12 239.58 (49.54) 2,487.84 2,156.22 (331.62) 2,875.00
05402-001 Contract Service - Legal - Gen... 1,122.00 1,000.00 (122.00) 9,807.50 9,000.00 (807.50) 12,000.00
05403-001 Contract Service -Accounting -... 1,875.69 1,784.83 (90.86) 20,547.30 16,063.47 (4,483.83) 21,418.00
05404-001 Contract Service - General 96.26 0.00 (96.26) 1,172.34 0.00 (1,172.34) 0.00

006



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
Start: 09/01/2022 | End: 09/30/2022

INCOME STATEMENT

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

05405-001 Contract Service - Lot Mow 2,454.75 916.67 (1,538.08) 8,311.24 8,250.03 (61.21) 11,000.00
05406-001 Contract Service-Other General 487.28 20.83 (466.45) 5,394.43 187.47 (5,206.96) 250.00
05407-001 Contracted Service -Janitorial... 1,007.50 739.58 (267.92) 8,213.13 6,656.22 (1,556.91) 8,875.00
05408-001 Contracted Services - Accting ... 0.00 125.00 125.00 2,351.44 1,125.00 (1,226.44) 1,500.00
05409-001 Contracted Service - Pest Cont... 0.00 102.08 102.08 1,275.38 918.72 (356.66) 1,225.00
05410-001 Contracted Service - Sanitatio... 0.00 135.42 135.42 0.00 1,218.78 1,218.78 1,625.00
05411-001 Contracted Service - Postage E... 0.00 87.50 87.50 0.00 787.50 787.50 1,050.00
05412-001 Contracted Service - Cable Int... 78.32 193.25 114.93 699.88 1,739.25 1,039.37 2,319.00
05413-001 Contracted Service - Noxious W... 0.00 427.08 427.08 3,498.20 3,843.72 345.52 5,125.00
Contracted Services Total 7,410.92 5,771.82 (1,639.10) 63,758.68 51,946.38 (11,812.30) 69,262.00

Property and other Taxes
05501-001 Sales B&O Taxes General 0.00 17.17 17.17 0.00 154.53 154.53 206.00
05504-001 Common property tax - General 0.00 40.67 40.67 0.00 366.03 366.03 488.00
05507-001 Other Tax,License,Fee Gen 0.00 172.92 172.92 2,051.59 1,556.28 (495.31) 2,075.00
05508-001 Federal Income Tax - General 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,168.50 0.00 (1,168.50) 0.00
Property and other Taxes Total 0.00 230.76 230.76 3,220.09 2,076.84 (1,143.25) 2,769.00

Supplies, Small Tools, Etc..
05601-001 Office Supplies 140.92 187.50 46.58 3,272.60 1,687.50 (1,585.10) 2,250.00
05602-001 New Water Meters - General 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,019.63) 0.00 1,019.63 0.00
05604-001 Vehicle Gas & Oil General 704.92 152.08 (552.84) 4,008.57 1,368.72 (2,639.85) 1,825.00
05605-001 Supplies- General 213.93 327.08 113.15 5,607.71 2,943.72 (2,663.99) 3,925.00
05606-001 Small Tools & Equip Gen 502.05 360.00 (142.05) 2,968.49 3,240.00 271.51 4,320.00
05607-001 Supplies General Pool - NEW 0.00 200.00 200.00 2,241.63 1,800.00 (441.63) 2,400.00
05608-001 Utilities Pool - NEW 1,604.25 1,468.75 (135.50) 15,059.47 13,218.75 (1,840.72) 17,625.00
05609-001 Misc. Expense Pool - NEW 0.00 189.42 189.42 0.00 1,704.78 1,704.78 2,273.00
Supplies, Small Tools, Etc.. Total 3,166.07 2,884.83 (281.24) 32,138.84 25,963.47 (6,175.37) 34,618.00

Utilities
05701-001 Utilities General 321.08 543.75 222.67 4,264.37 4,893.75 629.38 6,525.00
05702-001 Telephone- General 436.50 443.75 7.25 2,919.78 3,993.75 1,073.97 5,325.00
Utilities Total 757.58 987.50 229.92 7,184.15 8,887.50 1,703.35 11,850.00

Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc.
05703-001 Insurance - General 2,033.35 1,956.25 (77.10) 17,799.63 17,606.25 (193.38) 23,475.00
05705-001 Postage - General 8.95 244.42 235.47 1,778.38 2,199.78 421.40 2,933.00
05707-001 Misc. Expense - General 470.00 550.17 80.17 3,293.49 4,951.53 1,658.04 6,602.00
05708-001 Certification/Education -Gen. 0.00 200.00 200.00 174.95 1,800.00 1,625.05 2,400.00
Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc. Total 2,512.30 2,950.84 438.54 23,046.45 26,557.56 3,511.11 35,410.00

Total Expense 26,511.84 28,534.59 2,022.75 232,780.49 256,811.31 24,030.82 342,415.00

Net Income 1,919.98 768.44 1,151.54 31,011.17 3,721.22 27,289.95 6,026.58

007



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

Water
Start: 09/01/2022 | End: 09/30/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04104-002 Water User Fees - Water 18,608.33 18,608.33 0.00 163,370.92 162,399.99 970.93 218,225.00
04105-002 Water Hookup Fees - Water 1,100.00 300.00 800.00 7,700.00 2,700.00 5,000.00 3,600.00
04106-002 Excess Water Use 0.00 244.83 (244.83) 5,440.00 2,203.47 3,236.53 2,938.00
Income Total 19,708.33 19,153.16 555.17 176,510.92 167,303.46 9,207.46 224,763.00

Total Income 19,708.33 19,153.16 555.17 176,510.92 167,303.46 9,207.46 224,763.00
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Salaries,Benefits & Tax
05100-002 Wages- Caretaker Assistant - W... 616.13 349.08 (267.05) 4,535.60 3,141.72 (1,393.88) 4,189.00
05101-002 Wages- Manager - Water 2,033.99 2,333.58 299.59 9,267.38 21,002.22 11,734.84 28,003.00
05103-002 Wages-Caretakers-WaterOperator 1,245.39 1,337.67 92.28 11,657.82 12,039.03 381.21 16,052.00
05104-002 Wages-Office Admin. -Water 565.91 955.25 389.34 11,253.69 8,597.25 (2,656.44) 11,463.00
05120-002 Benefits - Water 1,133.26 1,046.75 (86.51) 6,792.49 9,420.75 2,628.26 12,561.00
05201-002 Payroll Taxes Water 894.64 608.25 (286.39) 4,011.52 5,474.25 1,462.73 7,299.00
Salaries,Benefits & Tax Total 6,489.32 6,630.58 141.26 47,518.50 59,675.22 12,156.72 79,567.00

Repairs & Maintenance
05301-002 R & M Buildings-Water 0.00 145.83 145.83 0.00 1,312.47 1,312.47 1,750.00
05303-002 R & M Office Equip-Water 0.00 8.33 8.33 0.00 74.97 74.97 100.00
05304-002 R & M Vehicles-Water 0.00 129.17 129.17 0.00 1,162.53 1,162.53 1,550.00
05305-002 R & M Equipment-Water 0.00 104.17 104.17 0.00 937.53 937.53 1,250.00
05307-002 R & M Wells, Tanks & Pipes - W... 2,900.00 270.83 (2,629.17) 3,505.38 2,437.47 (1,067.91) 3,250.00
05310-002 R & M Grounds - Water 0.00 166.67 166.67 0.00 1,500.03 1,500.03 2,000.00
Repairs & Maintenance Total 2,900.00 825.00 (2,075.00) 3,505.38 7,425.00 3,919.62 9,900.00

Contracted Services
05402-002 Contract Service -Legal-Water 0.00 83.33 83.33 0.00 749.97 749.97 1,000.00
05403-002 Contract Service- Acctg- Water 626.20 573.67 (52.53) 6,307.81 5,163.03 (1,144.78) 6,884.00
05404-002 Contract Service - Water 2,467.00 1,300.00 (1,167.00) 14,309.00 11,700.00 (2,609.00) 15,600.00
05406-002 Contract Service- Other Water 0.00 218.75 218.75 67.76 1,968.75 1,900.99 2,625.00
Contracted Services Total 3,093.20 2,175.75 (917.45) 20,684.57 19,581.75 (1,102.82) 26,109.00

Property and other Taxes
05501-002 Sales B&O Taxes Water 1,076.56 2,500.00 1,423.44 9,176.73 7,500.00 (1,676.73) 10,000.00
05506-002 Operating Licenses Water - Wat... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 900.00
05507-002 Other Tax,License,Fee Wtr 0.00 83.33 83.33 861.05 749.97 (111.08) 1,000.00
Property and other Taxes Total 1,076.56 2,583.33 1,506.77 10,037.78 9,149.97 (887.81) 11,900.00

Supplies, Small Tools, Etc..
05601-002 Office Supplies-Water 0.00 89.58 89.58 0.00 806.22 806.22 1,075.00
05604-002 Vehicle Gas & Oil - Water 0.00 170.83 170.83 125.85 1,537.47 1,411.62 2,050.00
05605-002 Supplies- Water 0.00 250.00 250.00 4,866.01 2,250.00 (2,616.01) 3,000.00

008



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
Start: 09/01/2022 | End: 09/30/2022

INCOME STATEMENT

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

05606-002 Small Tools & Equip Water 0.00 72.92 72.92 0.00 656.28 656.28 875.00
05607-002 Supplies General Pool - Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 113.38 0.00 (113.38) 0.00
Supplies, Small Tools, Etc.. Total 0.00 583.33 583.33 5,105.24 5,249.97 144.73 7,000.00

Utilities
05701-002 Utilities Water 1,394.38 989.58 (404.80) 7,687.83 8,906.22 1,218.39 11,875.00
05702-002 Telephone-Water 193.93 35.92 (158.01) 2,023.17 323.28 (1,699.89) 431.00
Utilities Total 1,588.31 1,025.50 (562.81) 9,711.00 9,229.50 (481.50) 12,306.00

Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc.
05703-002 Insurance-Water 999.64 960.42 (39.22) 8,750.70 8,643.78 (106.92) 11,525.00
05705-002 Postage-Water 0.00 131.25 131.25 150.08 1,181.25 1,031.17 1,575.00
05707-002 Misc. Expense - Water 0.00 114.58 114.58 46.00 1,031.22 985.22 1,375.00
05708-002 Certification/Education -Water 0.00 15.67 15.67 0.00 141.03 141.03 188.00
Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc. Total 999.64 1,221.92 222.28 8,946.78 10,997.28 2,050.50 14,663.00

Total Expense 16,147.03 15,045.41 (1,101.62) 105,509.25 121,308.69 15,799.44 161,445.00

Net Income 3,561.30 4,107.75 (546.45) 71,001.67 45,994.77 25,006.90 63,318.00

009



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

Marina
Start: 09/01/2022 | End: 09/30/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04106-003 Boat Trailer Parking 0.00 625.00 (625.00) 10,120.00 5,625.00 4,495.00 7,500.00
04109-003 Marina Moorage - Marina 0.00 5,645.83 (5,645.83) 64,599.00 50,812.47 13,786.53 67,750.00
04110-003 Marina Wait List Forfeiture 200.00 0.00 200.00 3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 0.00
04112-003 Ramp Fee 0.00 308.33 (308.33) 3,600.00 2,774.97 825.03 3,700.00
04114-003 Daily Moorage/Ramp Fees 16.00 58.33 (42.33) 328.00 524.97 (196.97) 700.00
04802-003 Dock Boxes - Marina 0.00 0.00 0.00 780.00 0.00 780.00 0.00
04803-003 Dock Electric Fee - Marina 0.00 648.75 (648.75) 7,250.00 5,838.75 1,411.25 7,785.00
04804-003 Small Boats - Marina 100.00 333.33 (233.33) 4,300.00 2,999.97 1,300.03 4,000.00
Income Total 316.00 7,619.57 (7,303.57) 94,277.00 68,576.13 25,700.87 91,435.00

Total Income 316.00 7,619.57 (7,303.57) 94,277.00 68,576.13 25,700.87 91,435.00
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Salaries,Benefits & Tax
05100-003 Wages- Caretaker Assistant - M... 206.03 99.67 (106.36) 1,516.50 897.03 (619.47) 1,196.00
05101-003 Wages-Manager-Marina 682.50 781.33 98.83 3,109.66 7,031.97 3,922.31 9,376.00
05103-003 Wages-Caretaker Marina 417.89 396.08 (21.81) 3,911.75 3,564.72 (347.03) 4,753.00
05104-003 Wages-Office Admin. -Marina 189.89 320.00 130.11 3,777.16 2,880.00 (897.16) 3,840.00
05120-003 Benefits-Marina 378.91 352.42 (26.49) 2,272.89 3,171.78 898.89 4,229.00
05201-003 Payroll Taxes - Marina 296.50 196.25 (100.25) 1,303.65 1,766.25 462.60 2,355.00
Salaries,Benefits & Tax Total 2,171.72 2,145.75 (25.97) 15,891.61 19,311.75 3,420.14 25,749.00

Repairs & Maintenance
05303-003 R & M Office Equipment-Marina 0.00 8.33 8.33 0.00 74.97 74.97 100.00
05304-003 R & M Vehicles 0.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 225.00 225.00 300.00
05305-003 R & M Equipment - Marina 42.48 18.75 (23.73) 257.12 168.75 (88.37) 225.00
05308-003 R & M- Docks & Ramps - Marina 0.00 281.25 281.25 5,726.02 2,531.25 (3,194.77) 3,375.00
05309-003 R & M - Dredging - Marina 0.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 9,427.98 10,125.00 697.02 13,500.00
05310-003 R & M Grounds-Marina 0.00 83.33 83.33 220.93 749.97 529.04 1,000.00
Repairs & Maintenance Total 42.48 1,541.66 1,499.18 15,632.05 13,874.94 (1,757.11) 18,500.00

Contracted Services
05403-003 Contract Services - Accounting 280.04 239.92 (40.12) 2,986.77 2,159.28 (827.49) 2,879.00
05404-003 Contract Service - Marina 460.58 52.08 (408.50) 1,111.58 468.72 (642.86) 625.00
05406-003 Contract Service- Other Marina 154.01 168.75 14.74 1,339.38 1,518.75 179.37 2,025.00
05410-003 Contracted Service - Sanitatio... 0.00 68.75 68.75 770.08 618.75 (151.33) 825.00
Contracted Services Total 894.63 529.50 (365.13) 6,207.81 4,765.50 (1,442.31) 6,354.00

Property and other Taxes
05501-003 Sales B&O Taxes Marina 0.00 6.25 6.25 0.00 56.25 56.25 75.00
05507-003 Other license, fee - marina 0.00 130.25 130.25 30.64 1,172.25 1,141.61 1,563.00
Property and other Taxes Total 0.00 136.50 136.50 30.64 1,228.50 1,197.86 1,638.00

Supplies, Small Tools, Etc..

010



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
Start: 09/01/2022 | End: 09/30/2022

INCOME STATEMENT

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

05601-003 Office Supplies-Marina 0.00 38.58 38.58 432.41 347.22 (85.19) 463.00
05603-003 Water System Supplies 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 600.00
05604-003 Vehicle Gas & Oil Marina 0.00 3.17 3.17 37.04 28.53 (8.51) 38.00
05605-003 Supplies- Marina 366.07 185.42 (180.65) 1,294.77 1,668.78 374.01 2,225.00
05606-003 Small Tools & Equip Marina 0.00 93.75 93.75 163.24 843.75 680.51 1,125.00
Supplies, Small Tools, Etc.. Total 366.07 370.92 4.85 1,927.46 3,338.28 1,410.82 4,451.00

Utilities
05701-003 Utilities Marina 322.87 666.67 343.80 6,186.17 6,000.03 (186.14) 8,000.00
Utilities Total 322.87 666.67 343.80 6,186.17 6,000.03 (186.14) 8,000.00

Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc.
05703-003 Insurance-Marina 816.01 725.00 (91.01) 7,158.63 6,525.00 (633.63) 8,700.00
05705-003 Postage-Marina 0.00 25.00 25.00 150.07 225.00 74.93 300.00
05707-003 Misc. Expense - Marina 0.00 31.25 31.25 280.42 281.25 0.83 375.00
Insurances, Postage, Education, Misc. Total 816.01 781.25 (34.76) 7,589.12 7,031.25 (557.87) 9,375.00

Total Expense 4,613.78 6,172.25 1,558.47 53,464.86 55,550.25 2,085.39 74,067.00

Net Income (4,297.78) 1,447.32 (5,745.10) 40,812.14 13,025.88 27,786.26 17,368.00

011



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
INCOME STATEMENT

Cost Center 900
Start: 09/01/2022 | End: 09/30/2022

Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
04050-900 REserve Income ALL 16,253.78 16,253.78 0.00 144,984.00 145,867.68 (883.68) 194,629.00
04055-900 Reserve Interest ALl 0.00 187.50 (187.50) 0.00 1,687.50 (1,687.50) 2,250.00
Income Total 16,253.78 16,441.28 (187.50) 144,984.00 147,555.18 (2,571.18) 196,879.00

Total Income 16,253.78 16,441.28 (187.50) 144,984.00 147,555.18 (2,571.18) 196,879.00
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Deprec, Interest & Bad Debt
08100-900 Reserves Exp 16,253.78 16,219.08 (34.70) 145,094.00 145,971.72 877.72 194,629.00
Deprec, Interest & Bad Debt Total 16,253.78 16,219.08 (34.70) 145,094.00 145,971.72 877.72 194,629.00

Total Expense 16,253.78 16,219.08 (34.70) 145,094.00 145,971.72 877.72 194,629.00

Net Income 0.00 222.20 (222.20) (110.00) 1,583.46 (1,693.46) 2,250.00

012



CAPE GEORGE COLONY CLUB
As of: 09/30/2022

AGED OWNER BALANCE

Account
#

Lot Name/Address Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Total

224 91 MARINE VIEW PL
Community Total $163.15 $550.00 $160.00 $5,176.38 $6,049.53

013



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



 1 

Fitness Committee Meeting 

11/7/2022 

 

Attendees: Allan Zee, Judith Chambliss (Co-Chairs), Betsy Coddington (Board Liaison), Phyllis Ballough, 

Jon Karpilow, Linda Mollino, Mardella Rowland, Robin Scherting and Bill Sery 

Absent: Marnie Levy (CG Manager), Fred Miercort, Tom Ramsey and Don Rogers  

Assignments: No changes in assignments 

Day-to-Day/Weekly on-going 
tasks 

Committee Member Frequency 

Monitoring supplies that are 
used in the FC 

Mardella has agreed to track 
supplies and notify Terri and 
Marnie (with a “cc” to Judith 
and Allan) 

Mardella to determine. Addition 
of tissues and paper towels 
requested by members. 

Maintenance of watercooler Jon agreed to put new bottles 
of water onto cooler as needed 

Jon to determine frequency; 
Mardella to contact Terri 
regarding water needs 

Equipment Oversight Bill When alerted 

Signage Linda and Judith Judith and Linda will determine 
which signs are needed. 

Electrical Issues Bill and Tom Consulting only 

 

Additional Discussion Items: 

Item Discussion Next Steps 

Budget Current monies available after 
paying for the purchase of the 
L-10 Treadmill is $4,754.10.  
 
Reserve schedule discussed: 
How do we get on the reserve 
schedule. 
 
 
Discussion about the need for 
an inventory of all the current 
equipment and when it needs 
to be replaced. 

We have not yet been invoiced 
or paid for the servicing of the 
L-8 Treadmill. 
 
Allan and Betsy to follow-up 
with the CG Board Treasurer, 
Fayla, regarding the reserve 
process. 
 
Allan & Judith is working on 
updating the current list of 
equipment 
 
 

Fundraiser To be held in February 2023 to 
coincide with National Heart 
Healthy Month. Judith, Phyllis, 
Robin and Lori to be the sub-
committee and plan the events.  

More to follow as we get closer. 
Additional help might be 
needed by other members of 
the committee.  
 

26



 2 

Event will be advertised in the 
CG Newsletter and submitted to 
Terri by the 20th of December 
for the January newsletter. 
Phyllis has all the posters from 
this year.  
 
Discussion about the next piece 
of equipment that should be 
replaced and how to celebrate 
the equipment during the  
fundraiser.  
 
Discussion about some type of 
equipment to promote health 
for those recovering from 
orthopedic surgeries.  
 

Judith, Phyllis, Robin and Lori to 
be on the subcommittee and 
will meet prior to the next 
meeting. Note: Judith and Allan 
will be out of town during 
February. 
 
Signs announcing the 
fundraising event should be put 
up by the end of January 
throughout the mailbox areas. 
 
 
A bar-graph to be put up in gym 
indicating how successful the 
fundraising event is going. 
 
 
Judith will write a teaser blurb 
for the December newsletter 
about the treadmill purchase 
and “tease” about the February 
fundraising event. 
 
Jon agreed to write an article 
with Lori by the 20th of January 
for the newsletter. 

Open House A suggestion made as part of 
our Fundraising event is to have  
an Open House, which was 
done in the past. This was 
previously done to introduce 
community members to the FC 
and the variety of available 
machines. There are new 
community members who may 
not be aware of the FC or 
members who have not utilized 
it for a while and are not aware 
of some of the new machines. 
 
Suggestion made to have 
someone demonstrate use of 
some of the machines. 

Further discussion at future 
meetings. No decision made at 
this meeting. 
 
Fred Miercort has offered to 
demonstrate the machines at 
an Open House.  Schedule to be 
determined. 
 
 
   

Leak from the Pool No further leaks at this time 
have been noted  

No further action at this point. 
Inform Allan, Judith and Marnie 
if further leaks are noted. 
 

27



 3 

Electrical Issues Bill reported that Double-D 
completed the designated 240 
outlet for the new L-10 
Treadmill. The current cover has 
two designated 120 outlets in 
addition to the single 240 
outlet. It should only have one 
120 outlet so that no further 
equipment can be plugged in at 
the site.  

Bill to meet with Double-D to 
discuss the need. Allan will 
request that Marnie contact 
Double-D.  

Equipment: L-10 Treadmill L-10 Treadmill has been 
purchased and paid for. 
Installed by Mark Harder 
on10/31 

Allan to follow-up with a bid for 
semi-annual maintenance 
contract. 

Equipment: L-7 Treadmill Has been removed and recycled  
by Mark Harder on 10/31 for 
$75.00                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

No further action. 

Equipment: L-8 Treadmill Serviced by Mark Harder, but is 
still having problems.  

Allan to follow-up with Mark 
Harder. 

Welcome Bench  Repair of the welcome bench is 
not recommended after 
evaluation by Jon and others. 
Discussion about replacement 
vs. not doing anything at this 
point. It will cost about 
$150.00+ to replace. 
 
A vote resulted in a decision to 
replace the welcome bench, but 
how was not determined. 

Robin agreed to talk with Mike 
LaPointe to determine whether 
a replacement can be fabricated 
by the users of the Workshop.  

Phone A new phone is in place, the 
phone works well, but the line is 
not working properly.  

Allan to follow-up with Marnie 
or Terri. 

Suggestion Box Discussion about a suggestion 
box vs. keeping a pad of paper. 
Pros and cons were discussed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mardella would like her table 
back. 
 

A vote resulted in the decision 
to purchase the same 
suggestion box the pool has. 
 
Linda will send out the link to 
Judith  for the suggestion box 
that was purchased for the pool 
area and has worked well. 
Judith to follow up with Marnie 
regarding the purchase. 
 
Phyllis will donate a table for 
the Purell bottle. 
 

28



 4 

 

Equipment: Bench Press Was repaired by Mark Harder 
on 10/31 but is not satisfactory.  
It needs heavier duty material.  

Allan to follow-up with Mark 
Harder, service representative.  

Cape George Fitness Center Sign Discussion about the need for 
durability because of the 
weather factor. 

On hold at this time. If anyone 
would like to look into this 
endeavor, they will need to 
volunteer at next meeting.  

Sign to reinforce basic rules of 
the FC (cleaning of equipment 
and changing shoes) 

Discussion about what the sign 
should consist of, material and 
where it would be posted. 
Phyllis had some ideas of 
material based on a previous 
sign she had made 

Judith and Linda to work on the 
signage and check out the local 
sign company to see the costs. 
Will bring it back to the group. 

Supplies Discussion of antiseptic supplies Decision made to continue to 
have a large bottle of Purell 
antiseptic at the front door and 
not fill the small dispensers. At 
some point when they are 
empty they could be removed. 

Rules and Regulations Allan let the group know that 
the rules and regulations have 
been posted in the FC and there 
are copies available in the 
cabinet.  

No further action.  

 

Next Meeting: Monday December 5th at 11am 

 

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42


	January 2022
	February
	March
	April
	Special May 
	May
	June
	July
	August
	September
	October
	November
	December



